
 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

6:30 P.M. 
 

If you need any assistance due to a disability, please contact the Planning 
Department at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at 

planning@ypsitownship.org or 734-544-4000 ext. 1. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 12, 2023, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
A. SPECIAL LAND USE – HEWITT PROPERTY, LLC – 617 SOUTH HEWITT ROAD – PARCEL 

K-11-39-252-007 – TO CONSIDER THE SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
OF HEWITT PROPERTY, LLC TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A GAS STATION 
CONVENIENCE STORE FOR A 0.773-ACRE SITE ZONED GB, GENERAL BUSINESS.  
 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN – HEWITT PROPERTY, LLC - 617 SOUTH HEWITT ROAD – 
PARCEL K-11-39-252-007 – TO CONSIDER THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 
OF HEWITT PROPERTY, LLC TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A GAS STATION 
CONVENIENCE STORE FOR A 0.773-ACRE SITE ZONED GB, GENERAL BUSINESS.  
 

B. NOTICE OF A TERMINATION OF FARMLAND PROTECTION AGREEMENT FOR THE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8589 MARTZ ROAD – PARCEL K-11-34-100-031 TO RECEIVE 
COMMENTS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION.  
 

C. 2023 PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT TO THE BOARD – TO CONSIDER SUBMITTING 
TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES THE PROVIDED 2023 PLANNING COMMISSION 
REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 19(2) OF THE MICHIGAN PLANNING ENABLING ACT, 
PA 33 OF 2008 AND SECTION 3C OF THE ADOPTED PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS.  

 
8. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS 
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE 

 
9. TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

 
10. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 
 
11. TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
12. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
13. OTHER BUSINESS  

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 5 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Tuesday, December 12, 2023 
6:30 pm 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 

Bill Sinkule, Chair 
Gloria Peterson 
Larry Doe 
Caleb Copeland 
 
STAFF AND CONSULTANTS  
Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator 
 

• CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM 

  MOTION: Mr. Sinkule called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

 

• APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 14, 2023, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MOTION: Ms. Peterson MOVED to approve the November 14, 2023, regular meeting 
minutes. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

 

• APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mr. Sinkule shared with the Commission the request for taking Deal Point off the agenda; 
Deal Point Merrill has requested not to be under consideration on December 12, 2023, and 
they will present themselves in January 2024. 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to approve the modified agenda. The MOTION was             
SECONDED by Ms. Peterson and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

 

• PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

 

• OLD BUSINESS 

None 



Page 2 of 5 
 

 

• NEW BUSINESS 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN – VISIBLE LEARNING CENTER – 1189 E. MICHIGAN AVENUE –
PARCEL K-11-10-106-018 – TO CONSIDER THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION OF THE 
VISIBLE LEARNING CENTER TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A DRIVEWAY OFF OF EAST 
MICHIGAN AVENUE AND TO IMPROVE EXISTING PARKING AREAS FOR A 2.28 ACRE SITE 
ZONED RC – REGIONAL CORRIDOR WITH A SITE TYPE B DESIGNATION. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented to the Commission 
a Preliminary Site Plan Application from the Visible Learning Center (child daycare facility) 
located at 1189 Michigan Avenue. The Visible Learning Center is proposing a new driveway 
access off East Michigan Avenue and modifying their current parking on the site. The site is 
currently zoned RC, Regional Corridor (Site Type B Designation), which follows the Master 
Plan designation that allows the site for mixed-use developments. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher presented the Commission with an aerial view of the property in 
discussion. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Commission that the site is a through lot with frontage on 
both East Cross Street and East Michigan Avenue. Currently, the daycare is sharing a driveway 
with the pharmacy next door, which has confused parents dropping kids off for daycare 
services. This new parking proposal would give the Visible Learning Center their driveway, 
and they would cease using the shared driveway with the pharmacy next door. The adjacent 
property to the Visible Learning Center; North (residential uses); South (vacant); East and 
West (residential/commercial use). 

Parking: According to the Township Zoning Ordinance, a daycare facility would require 15 
parking spaces. The applicant is proposing 21 spaces, including a loading space and a bicycle 
parking space, which the Township Zoning Ordinance requires. 

Sidewalk: The applicant would be providing bicycle parking and pedestrian sidewalk 
accommodations linking East Michigan Avenue to the site. 

Landscaping: The applicant would meet all the standards and they will be removing ten trees 
from the site to pave the new driveway and shed entrance. The applicant will be adding ten 
trees and 35 new shrubs around the property lines. The proposed driveway is required, as 
the current configuration is causing confusion among people utilizing the daycare center and 
people using the commercial use next door. 

Trash Receptacles: The applicant would be providing trash and recycling receptacles as 
required by the Township Zoning Ordinance. 

Exterior Lighting: The applicant proposes to modify their existing lighting on site. Mr. Fletcher 
Reyher informed the Commission of the two existing light poles in the grass field on the 



Page 3 of 5 
 

northern side of the property adjacent to Cross Street. The poles are non-operational and 
serve no purpose to the functioning of the site. Mr. Fletcher Reyher requested the 
Commission to have the light poles removed. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher shared with the Commission that the Township Planning Department 
strongly encourages this development as it will increase pedestrian safety and decrease 
traffic conflicts in the area. 

Mr. Copeland inquired why a driveway was not established earlier on Michigan Avenue; Mr. 
Fletcher Reyher stated that the planning department went back and looked at the archives 
for the site looks and it showed that the building has been there for a long time. The Planning 
Commission granted the Visible Learning Center a shared driveway with the adjoining 
property. There may have been a financial consideration at that time. 

Reviews of different departments: 

• OHM: Recommended approval for this stage of the review process. 
• Fire Department: Fire Marshal recommended approval for this stage. 
• YCUA: Scott Westover had no concerns, as no utilities are included. 
• Washtenaw Water Resource: The applicant has been working with the Washtenaw 

County Water Resources Commission, and they have recommended approval at this 
stage. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher shared with the Commission that the Township Planning Department 
and OHM had requested the applicant to consider having an entrance at Cross Street instead 
of East Michigan Avenue as it's a lower speed, less traffic and has better pedestrian amenities. 
The applicant wanted to keep their East Michigan Avenue address and believes that the 
current arrangement would work better for them. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher stated that the planning Department had raised the concern since 
Michigan Avenue is quite dangerous for pedestrians since the township continues to work 
with property owners on repairing sidewalks and adding new ones. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Commission that the applicant plans on blocking the drive 
completely with a fence separating the two uses so there will be no more sharing between 
the two properties.  

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Commission that the applicant (Visible Learning Center) 
was not present at the meeting. 

MOTION: Mr. Copeland MOVED to approve the e Preliminary Site Plan of The Visible Learning 
Center to permit the construction of a new driveway entrance off East Michigan Avenue and 
associated parking lot improvements for a 2.28-acre site zoned RC – Regional Corridor with a 
Site Type B Designation, located at 1189 E. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48198, Parcel, K-
11-10-106-018, with the following conditions: 



Page 4 of 5 
 

• The applicant shall address all outstanding comments from reviewing agencies prior to 
Final Site Plan approval. 

• The applicant shall obtain all applicable internal and outside agency permits prior to 
construction. 

• The applicant shall remove the inoperable light poles in the grass field on the northern 
side of the property adjacent to Cross Street. 

• The applicant shall provide the Planning Department with fence plans that meet the 
Township Zoning Ordinance requirements for the existing entrance closure. 

• Any other conditions based upon Planning Commission Discussion. 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Copeland (Yes); Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. Peterson (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes). 

 
MOTION PASSED. 

 

• ADOPTION OF REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING DATES FOR THE 2024 
CALENDAR YEAR 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented to the Commission 
the proposed calendar for the regular meetings in 2024. Mr. Fletcher Reyher stated that he 
and Jason Iacoangeli had put the calendar together and made sure that the dates presented 
did not conflict with any national holidays or any closures of the township Hall. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher requested the Commission to adapt the schedule for the 2024 calendar 
year. 

MOTION: Ms. Peterson MOVED to adopt the proposed regular meeting schedule for the 
2024 calendar year. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Copeland (Yes); Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. Peterson (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes). 

 
MOTION PASSED. 

 

• OPEN DISCUSSIONS FOR ISSUES NOT ON AGENDA 

 

a. Correspondence received 



Page 5 of 5 
 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Commission that the Charter Township of Superior is 
planning to update its master plan and has informed the township of that decision. The 
letter is attached to the board. packet 

 

b. Planning Commission members 

None to Report. 

 

c. Members of the audience 

None to Report. 

 

• TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

None to Report. 

• ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

None to Report. 

• TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT 

None to Report. 

• PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Commission that the Childrens Healing Center is making 
progress on the site. The shell of the building is standing, and there are discussions on paving 
the driveway before the snow falls. The roundhouse party store is making progress. 

 

• OTHER BUSINESS 

None to Report. 

 

• ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to adjourn at 6:46 pm. The MOTION was SECONDED by Ms. 
Peterson and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Respectively Submitted by Minutes Services. 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

Staff Report 
Hewitt Property, LLC  

617 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 

March 12, 2024  
 
Applicant: Hewitt Property, LLC 
 
Project Name: Gas Station / Convenience Store 
 
Plan Date: December 15, 2023 
 
Location: 617 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-39-252-007 
 
Zoning: GB, General Business   
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan & Special Land Use Approval  
 

 
CASE LOCATION AND SUMMARY 
The Office of Community Standards has received an application for a special conditional 
use to construct a new Gas Station with an attached 3,987 square foot convenience store 
with fast food carry out. The new gas station will have six (6) gas islands for a total of 
twelve (12) new gas pumps.  The site is zoned General Business (GB). The property is 
approximately 0.773 acres and located at 617 S. Hewitt Road at the corner of Ellsworth 
Road.   
 
CROSS REFERENCES 

• Article 4 – District Regulations 
• Article 10 - Special Land Use Review 
• Article 11 – Specific Use Provisions 

 
SUBJECT SITE USE, ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
The applicant is proposing new construction for the development of a twelve (12) pump 
gas-station and 3,987 square foot convenience store with carry out. Vehicle fueling 
stations are a Special Land Use and require Planning Commission Approval. The 
standards for granting a special use approval are provided in Sec. 1003 of the Township 
Zoning Ordinance and the Planning Department has provided the Planning Commission 
context in this report.  

 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

617 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 – Aerial Photograph 2023 
 

  
 
ADJACENT USES, ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

Direction 
 

Use Zoning Master Plan 

North Vacant RM-LD – Multiple-
Family Low-Density 

Neighborhood Transition 

South Single-Family 
Residential  

GB – General 
Business 

Neighborhood Transition 

East Single-Family 
Residential 

GB – General 
Business 

Neighborhood Transition 

West Retail / Commercial 
Center 

GB – General 
Business 

Neighborhood Transition  

 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION  
The Master Plan designates this site as a Neighborhood Transition District: 
 
Neighborhood Transition Districts are multiple family housing, commercial and office uses 
but can include single-family homes and civic public spaces.  Uses are to be compatible 
with the existing areas and respect adjacent neighborhoods.  The district is intended to 
serve as a sensible transition from Neighborhood Preservation to more intense uses.   
 
 
NATURAL FEATURES  
The parcel is a vacant lot that previously had a single-family home located on the property.  
The home was demolished in January of 2022.  The lot has a few mature trees and is 
stabilized with grass but has no significant natural features.  

 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT ANALYSIS 
The Planning Department has reviewed the application for Special Conditional Use 
approval along with the provided Site Plan for a Gas Station with a Convenience store.  
After reviewing the Planning Department feels that the use of the corner property is too 
intense of a use considering the Master Plan designation of the area as a Neighborhood 
Transition District.  This area of the community is designated for a mix of housing and 
local businesses that cater to the direct needs of the adjacent neighborhoods. 

Gas Stations are suited to major commercial corridors and interstate interchange 
locations. The Washtenaw County Road Commission classifies Hewitt Road as a Minor 
Arterial.  A Minor Arterial is defined as a road that connects Primary Arterials and carrier 
vehicles across a community at a moderate length. Gas Stations are better suited for 
larger primary arterials such a Michigan Ave. (U.S. 12) and Washtenaw Ave (M-17).   
Hewitt and Ellsworth have developed as a neighborhood commercial district. It is a 
confluence of pedestrian traffic and public transit users. The automobile-oriented 
businesses are all clustered in Ellsworth and are found on the West side of Hewitt Road.   

The following are the standards from Sec. 1003 - Standards for Special Land Uses: 

1. Will be harmonious, and in accordance with the objectives, intent, and purpose of 
this Ordinance; and  

The Planning Department feels that due to the size of the parcel and the 
location of this property that a Gas Station and C-Store is not harmonious 
with the intent and purpose of the Ordinance in that a special land use for a 
Gas Station with a Convenience Store is better suited to major arterial roads 
and interstate interchanges. Only Ellsworth is designated as a primary 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

arterial. The Washtenaw County Road Commission designates Hewitt as a 
minor arterial.   

2. Will be compatible with a natural environment and existing and future land uses in 
the vicinity; and  

The parcel is Master Planned as a Neighborhood Transition District.  A Gas 
Station is too intense of a use to be in an area of the Township that is 
designated to be a transition from corridor commercial to neighborhoods.  
The Master Plan calls for transitional uses like multiple family housing, office 
space, and neighborhood scale businesses.   

3. Will be compatible with the Township master plans; and  

Neighborhood Transition District contemplates medium intensity land uses 
that separate regional commercial corridors like Michigan and Washtenaw 
Avenue from Township neighborhoods.  The uses put forward in the Master 
Plan include Multiple Family Housing, Office, and Neighborhood Business 
Uses. It is the Planning Departments opinion that a Gas Station is not a 
transitional use and that the proposed location is not ideal for the 
construction of a Gas Station.   

4. Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as 
highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage ways and structures, refuse 
disposal, or that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the 
proposed use shall be able to provide adequately for such services; and  

The project would be adequately served by public utilities and infrastructure 
based on the location.   

5. Will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future neighboring 
uses, persons, property, or the public welfare; and  

The project will be disturbing to the existing and future neighboring uses as 
the Gas Station is not a use that fits into a transition district.  Further, Hewitt 
Road goes from two lanes to one lane north of Ellsworth Road this in the 
opinion of the Planning Department would create a hazardous condition with 
traffic only being able to exit the Gas Station north bound off Hewitt into what 
is already a congested intersection. We feel this Gas Station will create a 
hazardous condition based on the existing road configuration.  

 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

6. Will not create additional requirements at public costs for public facilities and 
services that will be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

The location of a Gas Station at this intersection has the potential to increase 
the number of calls for service for public safety for traffic accidents at this 
intersection. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  
 

Special Land Use 

Suggested Motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to 
assist the Planning Commission in making the most appropriate motion for this 
application. The Commission may utilize, add, or reject any conditions herein, as they 
deem appropriate.  

Motion to table: 
 
“I move to table the request for a special conditional use for the construction of a 3,987 
sq. ft. Gas Station and Convenience Store to be located at 617 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, 
MI, Parcel K-11-39-252-007 in order to consider the comments presented during this 
public hearing.”  
 
Motion to approve: 
 
“I move to approve the request for a special conditional use for the construction of a 3,987 
sq. ft. Gas Station and Convenience Store to be located at 617 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, 
MI, Parcel K-11-39-252-007 with the following conditions:”  

1. Make noted pedestrian improvements as mentioned in the Carlisle Wortman 
Associate, Inc. report.  

2. Indicate fence materials.  
3. Planning Commission to determine if a fence is sufficient or if a masonry wall is 

needed. If a fence is sufficient, it should be increased to 6-feet in height.  
4. Provide color elevations of all four sides and canopy and provide a 3-D model of 

the building to understand the building in context with the surrounding area.  
5. Require the applicant to match material used / architectural style of the 

development to the west across Hewitt.  
 

Motion to deny: 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

“I move to deny the request for a special conditional use for the construction of a 3,987 
sq. ft. Gas Station and Convenience Store to be located at 617 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, 
MI, Parcel K-11-39-252-007 for the following reasons:” 
 

1. ________________________________________________________________ 

2. ________________________________________________________________ 

3. ________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

Preliminary Site Plan 

Suggested motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to 
assist the Planning Commission in making the most appropriate motion for this 
application. The Commission may utilize, add, or reject any conditions herein, as they 
deem appropriate.  

Motion to table: 
 
“I move to table the request for preliminary site plan approval for the construction of a 
3,987 sq. ft. Gas Station and Convenience Store to be located at 617 S. Hewitt Road, 
Ypsilanti, MI, Parcel K-11-39-252-007 in order to consider the comments presented 
during this public hearing.”  
 
Motion to approve: 
 
“I move to approve the request for preliminary site plan approval for the construction of a 
3,987 sq. ft. Gas Station and Convenience Store to be located at 617 S. Hewitt Road, 
Ypsilanti, MI, Parcel K-11-39-252-007 with the following conditions:”  

1. Make noted pedestrian improvements as mentioned in the Carlisle Wortman 
Associate, Inc. report.  

2. Indicate fence materials.  
3. Planning Commission to determine if a fence is sufficient or if a masonry wall is 

needed. If a fence is sufficient, it should be increased to 6-feet in height.  
4. Provide color elevations of all four sides and canopy and provide a 3-D model of 

the building to understand the building in context with the surrounding area.  
5. Require the applicant to match material used / architectural style of the 

development to the west across Hewitt.  
 

Motion to deny: 
 
“I move to deny the request for preliminary site plan approval for the construction of a 
3,987 sq. ft. Gas Station and Convenience Store to be located at 617 S. Hewitt Road, 
Ypsilanti, MI, Parcel K-11-39-252-007 for the following reasons:” 
 

1. ________________________________________________________________ 

2. ________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Fletcher Reyher 
 
Fletcher Reyher, AICP  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Planning and Development Coordinator  
 



Project Name:

Location: 

Date:

Planning Director’s Report

Full Preliminary Site Plan Review # Rezoning
Sketch Preliminary Site Plan Review # Tentative Preliminary Plat
Administrative Preliminary Site Plan Review # Final Preliminary Plat
Detailed Engineering/Final Site Plan Review # Final Plat Process
Special Use Permit Planned Development Stage I
Public Hearing Planned Development Stage II

Contact / Reviewer
Consultants, Departments,

& Agencies
Approved

Approved 
with 

Conditions
Denied N/A

See email/letter
attached or comments 

below
Jason Iacoangeli,
Planning Director

Township Planning 
Department

Carlisle/Wortman 
Associates

Planning Consultant

OHM / Stantec Engineering Consultant

,
Fire Marshal

Township Fire
Department

Dave Bellers, 
Building Official

Township Building 
Department

Brian McCleery, 
Deputy Assessor

Township Assessing 
Department

Scott Westover, 
Engineering Manager

Ypsilanti Community 
Utilities Authority

Gary Streight, Project 
Manager

Washtenaw County Road 
Commission 

Theresa Marsik,
Stormwater Engineer

Washtenaw County Water 
Resources Commission

James Drury, Permit 
Agent

Michigan Department of 
Transportation

Planning Director’s Recommended Action: 



Date: July 28, 2022
December 27, 2023

Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Review 
For

Ypsilanti Charter Township, Michigan
  
 

 
Applicant:                                  Hewitt Property LLC  

 
Project Name:                           Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store, and Fast 

Food Carryout
 

Plan Date:                                   December 15, 2023 

Location:                                     617 S. Hewitt  
 

Zoning:                                         GB, General Business   
 

Action Requested:                    Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Approval 
 

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

An application has been submitted to construct a new 3,640 sq.ft convenience store and fast-
food carry out restaurant and six gas pump islands, totaling 12 pumps.  The 32,900 sq.ft site is 
located at 617 S. Hewitt, which is the southwest corner of Hewitt and Ellsworth.  The site is zoned 
GB, General Business.  

Vehicle fueling/multi-use station with or without minor repair and sale of incidental minor 
accessories or convenience items is a Special Use with Planning Commission approval. 



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

2 

Location of Subject Property:

Surrounding Property Details:

Surrounding uses and zoning to the entire property include: 

Direction Zoning Use 
North RM-LD Multiple Family (Low Density) Vacant 

Northwest GB, General Business 7-11 
South GB, General Business Single-Family Residential and Office
East  GB, General Business Single-Family Residential 
West GB, General Business Commercial including Dunkin Donuts  

Size of Site: 
The total area of the subject site is +/- 32,900 sq/ft (0.76 of an acre)
 
Current Use of Site: 
The site is currently a Single-family residential



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

3 

Proposed Use of Site:
Convenience store, six gas pump islands, and fast-food carryout.    

SITE CONTEXT

The site has is located at southeast corner of the intersection of Hewitt and Ellsworth. The 
existing use of the property is single-family residential, with single-family to the south and east.  
Commercial and automotive oriented uses are located west of the site.

The west side of Hewitt, and Ellsworth west of Hewitt, is commercial and auto-oriented uses.  
The east side of Hewitt, and Ellsworth east of Hewitt is not-commercial oriented.   There is a
division between commercial and auto-oriented uses east of Hewitt as compared to west of 
Hewitt. 



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

4 

Looking at site from the north

Looking at site from the west 

Planning Commission should consider site context, especially in consideration of master plan, 
when reviewing the application.  

MASTER PLAN

The future land use plan designates the proposed site as a Neighborhood Transition District, 
which is described as:  

Neighborhood transition districts are multiple family housing, commercial and office uses, but can 
include single-family homes and institutional/civic uses and spaces. Uses shall be compatible with 
the existing areas and respect adjacent neighborhoods.  The district is intended to serve as a 
sensible transition from Neighborhood Preservation Areas to more intense uses. 



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

5 

Intend uses in Neighborhood Transition District: 
Single-Family Residential developed in a traditional neighborhood pattern.
Convenience retail and service businesses. 
General and medical office. 
Public and institutional facilities such as schools, places of worship, police stations, and 
community centers, which support the surrounding residential properties. 
Public parks and open space. 
Attached residential and multiple-family residential along neighborhood edges and 
adjacent to Neighborhood Preservation and Mixed-Use Corridor areas.

Equivalent Zoning for Neighborhood Transition District: 

Future Land Use Zoning Equivalent 
Agricultural Preservation R-1



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

6 

Open Space, Neighborhood Preservation 
& Cluster Development 

R-1, R-2, R-3

Neighborhood Preservation R-4, R-5, RM-2
Neighborhood Transition R-4, R-5, RM-2, RM-3, RM-4, B-1, OS-1
Mixed Use Corridors - Neighborhood RM-2, RM-3, RM-4, B-1, OS-1, B-2, ERFB
Mixed Use Corridors - Regional RM-4, B-2, B-3, IRO 
Township Core TC-1, TC-2, TC-3, B-1, B-2, B-3, OS-1, IRO, I-

1 
Innovation and Employment OS-1, IRO, I-1, I-2, I-3, I-C 

Design considerations for neighborhood transition districts include:  

New development shall be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to respect the existing scale 
and character of the surrounding area. 

 Ensure appropriate transition of intensity of uses and scale to adjacent single-family 
neighborhoods.  

 Varied mix of uses is encouraged.  
 New single-family development shall mirror design patterns of Neighborhood 

Preservation areas.  
 Walkability and non-motorized connections within and to Neighborhood Transition 

Districts is essential to maintain neighborhood character and access to daily needs and 
services. 

 Each individual neighborhood’s unique character must be respected and preserved. 

Planning Commission to consider if an automobile-oriented use is consistent with intent of 
Neighborhood Transition area.  If it is consistent, the Planning Commission should consider if site 
amenities and/or architectural details could be provided to soften auto-oriented use on adjacent 
properties.  
 
NATURAL RESOURCES

The site has been graded for a single-family residential. No natural resources exist at this location. 

Items to be Addressed: None  

HEIGHT, BULK, DENSITY AND AREA 

Bulk requirements are set forth in Sec 413. 
 

 Required / 
Allowed

Provided Complies with 
Ordinance

Building 
Setback

Front 20 feet +20 feet Compiles



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

7 

 Rear 20 feet +20 feet Complies  
Side 10 feet +10 feet Complies 

Building Height (Feet) 25 feet +/- 19 feet as measured 
in the zoning ordinance

Complies

Building Height (Stories) 2 1 Complies
 

Items to be Addressed: None

SITE ACCESS, CIRCULATION, AND TRAFFIC IMPACTS 

The site will be accessed by an access point off Hewitt and Ellsworth. Access will be reviewed 
and confirmed by the Road Commission.  Site circulation will be reviewed by the Township Fire 
Department and Township Engineer.  We note that external and internal pedestrian 
improvements are required to provide safe access, specifically crosswalks, and sidewalks from 
Ellsworth and Hewitt. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Make noted pedestrian improvements.  
 
PARKING AND LOADING

Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires: 
 
Parking

Required Provided Compliance 
Gas Station/Convenience Store: 

One (1) space for each one 
hundred twenty-five (125) 
square feet of usable floor area; 
plus, two (2) parking spaces per 
fueling station   

830 / 125 = 7 spaces
 
+  
 
12 spaces at pump  

18 spaces and 
12 at pumps 
 

Complies 

Fast Food Carryout:  Six (6) per 
service or counter station, plus 
one (1) for each employee.   

6 + 4 for employees = 10  

Barrier Free 1 1  
Total 17 spaces plus 12 spaces at 

pump
18 spaces and 
12 at pumps

 

The site has sufficient parking.   

Items to be Addressed:  None  



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

8 

LIGHTING

A lighting plan is provided.  New lighting includes twelve (12) undermounted canopy lights, three 
(3) pole mounted lights, and six (6) building lights.  Photometric levels and light fixture meet 
ordinance requirements.  

Items to be Addressed: None
 
LANDSCAPING AND OPEN SPACE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS

Required Provided Complies
Stamped: Plan 
prepared and stamped 
by registered 
Landscape Architect 

Plan prepared and 
stamped by registered 
Landscape Architect 

Plan was prepared and 
stamped by a 
registered architect 

Complies 

Street Yard 
Landscaping: A 
minimum of one large 
deciduous tree shall be 
planted for each 40 
lineal feet of frontage, 
PLUS one ornamental 
tree shall be planted for 
each 100 lineal feet of 
frontage, PLUS one 
shrub shall be planted 
for each ten lineal feet 
of frontage.  

Hewitt 
 
110 l.f / 40 = 3 trees 
 
110 l.f / 100 = 2 
ornamental 
 
110 l.f / 10 = 11 shrubs 

3 street trees 

2 ornamental 

11 shrubs 

Complies 

Ellsworth 
 
160 l.f / 40 = 4 trees 
 
160 l.f / 100 = 2 
ornamental 
 
160 l.f / 10 = 16 shrubs 

4 street trees 

2 ornamental 

16 shrubs 

Complies 

Parking Lot Trees: 1 
tree every 3,000 square 
feet.

23,528 sq.ft / 3,000 = 8 
trees 

8 trees Complies   

Fence Applicant proposing 4.5-foot tall vinyl screen 
fence 

Site Plan indicates vinyl 
but elevation provided 
is wood fence.  
Applicant should clarify.  
Planning Commission 
to determine if a fence 
is sufficient or a 
masonry wall is needed 
and if a fence is 



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

9 

sufficient, should be 
increased to 6-feet.

General: 1 tree per 
1000 sf of lawn area 
and 1 shrub per 500 sf 
of lawn area   

1,994 sq.ft / 1000 = 2 
trees  
 
1,994 sq.ft / 500 = 4 
shrubs  

2 trees

4 shrubs    

Complies 

Trash Enclosure Screened Screened with masonry 
wall and wood gate

Complies 

Applicant to indicate fence material. Planning Commission to determine if a fence is sufficient or 
a masonry wall is needed and if a fence is sufficient, should be increased to 6-feet. 
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Indicate fence material; and 2). Planning Commission to determine if 
a fence is sufficient or a masonry wall is needed and if a fence is sufficient, should it be increased 
to 6-feet? 
 
FLOOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

Floor plans and elevations have been provided. The materials include a mix of brick, metal siding, 
masonry block, storefront glass, and E.I.Fs.  Due to similar line weights on the elevations it is 
difficult to determine what is brick and what is metal siding.  
 
We encourage the applicant to provide color elevations of all four sides and provide a 3-D model 
of the building to understand the building in context with the surrounding area.  In addition, the 
applicant should provide color elevations of canopy to ensure architectural compatibility. We 
encourage the applicant to match material use and architectural style of the development to the 
west across Hewitt.  
 

 
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). Provide color elevations of the all four sides and canopy and provide 
a 3-D model of the building to understand the building in context with the surrounding area; and 



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

10 
 

2). Encourage the applicant to applicant to match material use and architectural style of the 
development to the west across Hewitt.

STORMWATER AND UTILITIES

We defer to the Washtenaw County Water Resource Commission, Township Engineer and YUCA 
regarding stormwater and utilities.
 
We defer to the appropriate agencies for further comment of stormwater and utilities.
 
SUPPLEMENTAL USE REGULATIONS 

Section 1126 provides additional use regulations:

1. Vehicle fueling/multi-use stations shall directly abut a major thoroughfare.  
 
CWA Response:  The site abuts the major throughfares of Ellsworth and Hewitt. 
 

2. The minimum lot area for vehicle fueling stations shall be fifteen thousand (15,000) square 
feet for stations having no more than two (2) service bays and no more than two (2) pump 
islands. There shall be added three thousand (3,000) square feet for each additional 
service bay and one thousand five hundred (1,500) square feet for each additional pump 
island. At least one (1) street lot line shall be at least one hundred fifty (150) feet in length 
along one (1) major thoroughfare. The lot shall be so shaped, and the station so arranged, 
as to provide ample space for vehicles which are required to wait.   

 
CWA Response:  The site square footage of 38,000 sq/ft meets these square footage 
requirements.   

 
3. The driveway or curb cuts for access to a fueling station shall not be permitted at such 

locations that will tend to create traffic hazards in the streets immediately adjacent 
thereto. Entrances shall be located no less than ten (10) feet from an adjoining property 
line, twenty-five (25) feet if adjacent to residential districts, as extended to the curb or 
pavement. Entrances shall also be no less than twenty-five (25) feet from an intersection 
street right-of-way line extended to the curb or pavement.   
 
CWA Response:  Access shall be reviewed and confirmed by the Township Engineer and 
Washtenaw County Road Commission    

 
4. Setbacks: The following minimum setbacks shall apply to canopies and pump facilities 

constructed in conjunction with the following:  
 

Setback Canopy 
Support 

Pump 
Islands 

Canopy 
Edge



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

11 
 

Front 35 feet 30 feet 25 feet
Side 20 feet 20 feet 10 feet 
Rear 30 feet 20 feet 20 feet 

CWA Response:  The canopy meets all setback requirements.  

5. All fueling areas shall be arranged so that motor vehicles do not park on or extend over 
abutting landscaped areas, sidewalks, streets, buildings, or adjoining property while being 
served.
 
CWA Response:  The fueling areas are arranged so that motor vehicles do not extend 
beyond the canopy and provides safe stacking and circulation. 

 
6. Canopy structures: Canopy structures shall be designed and constructed in a manner 

which is architecturally compatible with the principal building. The canopy structure shall 
be attached to and made an integral part of the principal building unless can be 
demonstrated that the design of the building and canopy in combination would be more 
functional and aesthetically pleasing if the canopy was not physically attached to the 
principal building.   
 
CWA Response:  The applicant should provide color elevations of canopy and building 
to ensure architectural compatibility.   

 
7. Fire protection: Required fire protection devices under the canopy shall be architecturally 

screened so that the tanks are not directly visible from the street. The screens shall be 
compatible with the design and color of the canopy.   
 
CWA Response:  The Township Fire Department shall review fire safety.    

 
8. Canopy lighting: Canopy lighting shall be recessed so that the light source is not visible 

from off site.   
 
CWA Response:  Canopy lighting is recessed in the canopy and not visible off site.    

 
9. Pedestrian and vehicular safety: Vehicle fueling/multi-use stations shall be designed in a 

manner which promotes pedestrian and vehicular safety. The parking and circulation 
system within each development shall accommodate the safe movement of vehicles, 
bicycles, pedestrians and refueling activities throughout the proposed development and 
to and from surrounding areas in a safe and convenient manner.   
 
CWA Response:  See pedestrian comments in section above.   

 



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023 

12 
 

10. Repair and services: All repair and maintenance activities shall conform with the standards 
set forth in Section 1127, Minor vehicle repair. Dismantled, wrecked, or immobile vehicles 
shall not be permitted to be stored on site. 
 
CWA Response:  Not Applicable.  Applicant is not proposing any vehicle repair.

11. Accessory vehicle wash: If a vehicle wash is proposed, it must comply with the standards 
set forth in Section 1129, Automobile car wash, and stacking space requirements in 
Section 1118, Drive-in, and drive-through facilities.  
 
CWA Response:  Not Applicable.  Applicant is not proposing any vehicle repair.
 

12. A six (6) foot tall completely obscuring wall shall be provided where abutting to a 
residential district. Alternative screening materials may be approved by the Planning 
Commission. 

 
CWA Response:  The site is adjacent to a residential use but not a residential district.  
We have requested that the Planning Commission consider requiring either a six-foot 
tall wall or increase the proposed fence to 6 feet.  

SPECIAL USE STANDARDS 

As set forth in Section 1003, the Planning Commission shall review the particular circumstances 
and facts of each proposed use in terms of the following standards and required findings, and 
with respect to any additional standards set forth in this Ordinance. The Planning Commission, 
either as part of its final decision or in its recommendation, shall find and report adequate data, 
information, and evidence showing that the proposed use meets all required standards and:  

1. Will be harmonious, and in accordance with the objectives, intent, and purpose of this 
Ordinance; and   

2. Will be compatible with a natural environment and existing and future land uses in the 
vicinity; and   

3. Will be compatible with the Township master plans; and   
4. Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as highways, 

streets, police and fire protection, drainage ways and structures, refuse disposal, or that 
the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be 
able to provide adequately for such services; and  

5. Will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses, 
persons, property, or the public welfare; and   

6. Will not create additional requirements at public costs for public facilities and services 
that will be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community.   



Hewitt / Ellsworth Gas Station and Convenience Store
December 27, 2023

13

The Planning Commission has the authority to approve, approve with conditions or deny the 
application for a special land use. In granting a special land use permit, the Planning Commission 
shall impose any conditions it deems necessary to achieve the objective and standards of this 
ordinance and identify said conditions in a motion.  

SUMMARY

Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing and consider public comment.  As part of their 
discussion the Planning Commission should consider if the Special Use standards have been met.  
Of particular consideration is if the use is consistent with the Township Master Plan and if the 
use be compatible with a natural environment and existing and future land uses in the vicinity
and will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses, 
persons, property, or the public welfare.  

From a land use and master plan perspective, there is a division between commercial and auto-
oriented uses east of Hewitt as compared to west of Hewitt.  The west side of Hewitt, and 
Ellsworth west of Hewitt, is commercial and auto-oriented uses.  The east side of Hewitt, and 
Ellsworth east of Hewitt is not-commercial oriented.    Planning Commission to consider if an 
automobile-oriented use is consistent with intent of Neighborhood Transition area.  If it is 
consistent, the Planning Commission should consider if site amenities and/or architectural details 
could be provided to soften auto-oriented use on adjacent properties. 

If the Planning Commission finds that the Special Use standards have been met, the Planning 
Commission should require the applicant to address the following: 

1. Make noted pedestrian improvements.
2. Indicate fence material.
3. Planning Commission to determine if a fence is sufficient or a masonry wall is needed and 

if a fence is sufficient, should be increased to 6-feet.
4. Provide color elevations of the all four sides and canopy and provide a 3-D model of the 

building to understand the building in context with the surrounding area.
5. Require the applicant to applicant to match material use and architectural style of the 

development to the west across Hewitt.



Stantec Consulting Michigan Inc.
1168 Oak Valley Drive, Suite 100, Ann Arbor MI, 48108

 

January 12, 2024
File: 2075140701 

Attention:  Mr. Jason Iacoangeli, AICP 
Planning Director 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Dear Mr. Iacoangeli, 

Reference:  Hewitt Gas Station/Convenience Store  
Preliminary Site Plan Engineering Review #2 

We have reviewed the December 15, 2023, 16-sheet submittal of the above preliminary site plan that was 
received on December 19, 2023, and comment as follows: 

The project consists of a 3,991 sq. ft. building for gas station, convenience store, and carry-out food uses. 
Six (6) gas pumps are proposed that will service 12 vehicles in addition to 18 additional on-site parking 
stalls. The project also includes added sidewalk along the Hewitt Road and Ellsworth Road rights-of-way 
with crosswalks proposed across Ellsworth Road and Hewitt Road. An underground detention system is 
proposed for storm water management.  

The plans were reviewed for conformance with the Ypsilanti Township Engineering Standards and are 
recommended for preliminary site plan approval at this time, provided confirmation from the neighboring 
property owner is obtained that they are amenable to the off-site storm sewer proposed on their property. 
We are comfortable with addressing the remaining comments during the detailed engineering review.  

A. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN COMMENTS 

ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 

1. Turning templates shall be provided for the largest vehicle anticipated and the Township fire 
apparatus. 

2. Two (2) new crosswalks are proposed at the Ellsworth Road and Hewitt Road intersection.  The 
crosswalk design will need to be approved by the Washtenaw County Road Commission.  The 
existing receiving ramps across each street from the proposed ramps will likely need to be 
reconstructed such that they are properly oriented towards the proposed ramps.  

WATER SUPPLY AND WASTEWATER 

1. The water service is proposed to enter the building at a cooler.  The water service location shall be 
relocated to meet the meter location requirements of the Engineering Standards. 

2. The bore pits should be labeled on all applicable sheets. The bore pit location in Hewitt Road shall 
meet the Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC) requirements and the on-site bore pit 
shall be appropriately sized. 



January 12, 2024 
Mr. Jason Iacoangeli, AICP 
Page 2 of 3  

Reference:  Hewitt Gas Station/Convenience Store Preliminary Site Plan Engineering Review #2 

 

3. A minimum 15-foot wide easement must be shown on the plans for the proposed hydrant.  

4. An external grease trap should be proposed on the sanitary sewer lead for the carry-out food use.  

5. The sanitary cleanout should be located outside of the concrete driveway entrance.  

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 

1. A long-term stormwater management maintenance agreement should be entered into to ensure 
continued maintenance of the underground detention system. 

GENERAL 

1. The information shown on the architectural Site Plan sheet S-1 shall match the information shown 
on the civil Site Plan sheet, including the site data, the new sidewalk on the south side of the site, 
and the right turn only sign at the Hewitt entrance.  It is preferred that the two sheets be 
consolidated into one so that there is no conflicting information. 

2. An easement from the adjacent property owner to the east will be required for the off-site storm 
sewer installation. This easement shall be obtained prior to final site plan approval.  

3. A removal/demolition sheet should be provided for review.  If the existing water service will not be 
utilized, it should be disconnected at the 16-inch water main.  

4. The proposed building is shown with different square footages on several different sheets.  This 
shall be consistent.    

5. Sheet TS-1, Topographic & Boundary Survey: 

a. A minimum of two (2) benchmarks are required. An additional benchmark shall be identified on 
the plan. This may be completed with the detailed engineering submittal. 

6. Sheet SP-1, Dimensional Plan: 

a. Cross section details of driveways, parking lots, and sidewalks illustrating materials and 
thickness shall be provided in the plans.  

7. Sheet SP-2, Grading & Paving Plan: 

a. Additional spot grades and detailed grading should be provided at all ramps to confirm ADA 
compliance.  This may be completed on the detailed engineering plan.  

b. ADA compliant ramps/landings are required on the north and south sides of the building across 
from walkway their respective walkways. 

c. Top-of-wall and bottom-of-wall elevations should be provided at the boulder retaining wall.  

8. Sheet LP-1, Landscape Planting Plan: 

a. The proposed sanitary sewer lead, storm sewer, and underground detention system should be 
shown on the plan. Separation should be provided between the utilities and trees.  



January 12, 2024
Mr. Jason Iacoangeli, AICP
Page 3 of 3  

Reference:  Hewitt Gas Station/Convenience Store Preliminary Site Plan Engineering Review #2

B. PERMITS AND ADDITIONAL REVIEWS

The following is a listing of the permits, approvals, and other outside agency reviews that will likely be 
required for the construction of this project. Copies of all permits and outside agency reviews and/or 
waiver letters shall be sent to Ypsilanti Township. 

1. Written preliminary approval from the Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner 
(WCWRC) must be provided prior to Township preliminary site plan approval. 

2. Written preliminary approval from the WCRC must be provided prior to Township preliminary 
approval. 

3. The Ypsilanti Community Utility Authority (YCUA) must review and approve the preliminary plan 
prior to Township preliminary site plan approval. 

4. The Ypsilanti Township Fire Department provided preliminary approval in correspondence dated 
July 27, 2022. 

5. An Ypsilanti Township Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit will be required for the site 
construction. 

6. An Ypsilanti Township/YCUA Construction Permit will be required for the utilities and stormwater 
management construction and site work. 

7. EGLE shall review and approve the plan for the underground fuel storage tanks and retail fuel 
operation prior to final site plan approval.

In summary, we recommend approval of the preliminary site plan, provided confirmation from the 
neighboring property owner is obtained that they are amenable to the off-site storm sewer proposed on their 
property. We are comfortable with addressing the remaining comments during the detailed engineering 
review.  Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.  

Regards, 

Stantec Consulting Michigan Inc.

Eric Humesky, PE
Municipal Project Manager
Phone: (734) 358-9464
Eric.Humesky@Stantec.com

Mark Pascoe, PE, LEED AP, ENV SP
Principal
Phone: (734) 277-7266
Mark.Pascoe@stantec.com



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI FIRE DEPARTMENT
BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION
222 South Ford Boulevard, Ypsilanti, MI 48198

January 17, 2024

Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

RE: Preliminary (non-residential) Site Plan Review #2

Project Name:  Gas Station / Convenience Store
Project Location:  617 Hewitt Rd. Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Plan Date:  12/15/2023

                        Job Number: 2030
Applicable Codes: IFC 2018
Architects: Guido Architects Inc.
Architects Address: 23419 Ford Rd. Dearborn, MI 48128

Status of Review

Status of review: Approved as Submitted

Site Coverage - Hydrants

Comments: Complies with IFC 2018.

Site Coverage - Access

Comments: Complies with IFC 2018

Sincerely,

  Steve Wallgren, Fire Marshal
  Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department
  CFPS, CFI I



January 16, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Mr. Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director 
Office of Community Standards 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI   48197 

Re: Preliminary (non-residential) Site Plan Review #1 
Gas Station/Convenience Store
617 S. Hewitt Road, Charter Township of Ypsilanti  (Plan Date: 12-15-2023) 

Dear Mr. Iacoangeli: 

In response to the plans and related documents received via electronic mail from your office  
December 19, 2023, we have reviewed the referenced plans with regards to water supply and 
wastewater system design. The plans are acceptable to YCUA for this stage of review. However, 
the following comments need to be addressed by the Applicant and/or the Applicant’s design 
engineer prior to Detailed Engineering plans being deemed acceptable to YCUA. 

1. There is an existing 1” diameter water service with curb stop and box at the property 
line. The plans show a new 1½” diameter water service extended from a proposed 8” 
diameter water main and hydrant. If the existing water service is not going to be 
utilized, it will need to be disconnected from the 16” diameter water main as part of the 
project.  

2. It is assumed that a 1½” domestic water meter is proposed. It is recommended that the 
Applicant and their design professionals review the demands to properly size the meter. 
A 1” diameter meter can provide 50 gallons per minute of water. Oversizing the meter 
will result in significant increase in the base usage cost, the readiness to serve charge. 
The full water and sewer rate table for meters up to 12” diameter is available on the 
YCUA website at www.ycua.org/PDFs/Water&SewerRates.pdf. 

3. The existing water main within Hewitt Road is 16” diameter pipe. 
4. Both proposed sanitary cleanouts #1 and #2 shown on the plans will be located in the 

pavement and will need to be protected with a cast iron box and cover. 
5. Part of the proposed building is identified for use as a food service establishment. The 

Applicant is advised that the project will need to comply with the YCUA Fats, Oil, and 
Grease (FOG) Mitigation Program. More details about the YCUA FOG Mitigation 
Program are available on the YCUA website at www.ycua.org/fog.htm. 

As noted in the August 10, 2022, letter from this office, connection fees apply to the 



Mr. Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
January 16, 2024 
Page 2 

proposed project. Please note that the total cash price for connection fees, $22,599.59 plus the 
construction phase escrow deposit, Authority administration fee, and record plan guarantee, 
must be paid to the Authority by the Applicant, with a receipt delivered to the Township, before 
either the building or soil and grading permit is issued. The construction phase escrow deposit and 
associated fees and deposits and the entity responsible for maintaining those accounts will be 
determined during the Detailed Engineering phase of the project in conjunction with your office 
and the Township Engineer. Should there be any questions please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

SCOTT D. WESTOVER, P.E., Engineering Manager 
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority 

cc: Mr. Luke Blackburn, Mr. Sean Knapp, File, YCUA 
Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Mr. Steve Wallgren, Township Fire Department 
Mr. Eric Humesky, P.E., Stantec 
Mr. Gary Streight, P.E., WCRC 
Mr. Jay Hammoud, Applicant 
Mr. Alexander Orman, P.E., Applicant’s design engineer 

G:\CDproj\YpsiTwp\2022 - 617 S Hewitt\PNRSP Rev#2.docx 



COMMISSIONERS
 

BARBARA RYAN FULLER
CHAIR 

 
RODRICK K. GREEN

VICE CHAIR 
 

DOUGLAS E. FULLER 
MEMBER

 
GLORIA LLAMAS 

MEMBER
 

JO ANN MCCOLLUM 
MEMBER

 

WASHTENAW COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS 

555 NORTH ZEEB ROAD 
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48103

WCROADS.ORG 
TELEPHONE (734) 761-1500 

FAX (734) 761-3737

SHERYL SODERHOLM SIDDALL, P.E.
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

 
MATTHEW F. MACDONELL, P.E.

DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING 
COUNTY HIGHWAY ENGINEER 

ADAM L. LAPE
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

 
DANIEL D. ACKERMAN

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & IT 

August 15, 2022 

Mr. Alex Orman 
Orman Engineering, LLC 
5476 Vivian Lane 
Waterford, MI 48327 
 
RE:  Permit Application 18004 
 Hewitt Road Gas Station / Convenience Store 
 
Dear Mr. Orman, 
 
I have reviewed your latest plan set dated June 20, 2022, for the above-mentioned 
project. After reviewing the plans, the Road Commission offers the following comments: 
 

1) Please design the Hewitt Road entrance per MDOT design standard GEO-680-B 
for a ‘right in – right out’ driveway. 

2) Please indicate that the water main tap on Hewitt Road will require the repair of 
the full travel and bike lane. Please also provide a traffic control plan to perform 
the work. 

3) Please provide a centerline profile for the two driveway entrances. 
4) The underground detention system is proposing to release flow into an existing 

yard basin via a 12-inch pipe. What is the size and condition of the existing pipe? 
Will the basin need to be replaced?  

5) Please note that crushed concrete cannot be used in the road ROW for mud 
mats. 

6) Will the Ellsworth Road entrance be used during construction? A mud mat is not 
referenced on the plans. If it is not intended to be utilized during construction, 
how will traffic be barricaded from entering / leaving the site? 

7) Sheet SP-1 will require upgrades to the existing traffic signal infrastructure. New 
pedestrian signals, underground infrastructure and perhaps cabinet equipment 
will need to be upgraded to provide safe refuge of users crossing Ellsworth and 
Hewitt Roads. Comments and necessary design details will be forth coming from 
my colleagues in the traffic and safety section. 

 
 
 
 
 



2

Once comments have been addressed, please submit updated plans to 
permits@wcroads.org for further consideration. I can be reached at 734-845-2924 or 
email at mccullochm@wcroads.org should you have questions. 

Sincerely,

Mark H. McCulloch
Senior Project Manager – Permits

Cc: Brent Schlack / Jeff Young / Gary Streight / Lisa Jones / Callie Lawrence – WCRC
      Jason Iacoangeli / Amy Steffens – Ypsilanti Township

Enclosure – Marked up plan set with comments











 ARCHITECT

C

C

L

S

CI

T

27944
No.

ANGELO
GUIDO

MF  

JOSEPH

I
E

AT
 O

AD R

E

SN
E

 

C

HIG

T

AN

TIH

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL/STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL IS DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL OCCURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ACCESSIBILITY FOR THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE POSTED AS REQUIRED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN STATE LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2030

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT'S SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONAL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STATION / CONVENIENCE STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 S. HEWITT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUIDO ARCHITECTS INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23419 FORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48128

AutoCAD SHX Text
(313) 274-7800

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(313) 443-9090

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126

AutoCAD SHX Text
14540 FORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
jguido@guidoarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRINKING FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWIMNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS REINF. PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RETARDANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULLION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC LAMINATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER/RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIN AND VARNISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CORE/SOLDIER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNFINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
URINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLKG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNDN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFTOP UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEWITT PROPERTY, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
jhammoud@apcooil.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU  12/15/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMAN ENGINEERING, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5476 VIVIAN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERFORD, MICHIGAN  48327

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 682-6001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
alex@ormanengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDWISE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1952

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48121

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 257-5700

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
info@landwiseinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING AND GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
KSI DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1of1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/20/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WEST (HEWITT) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED 9/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED 9/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED 9/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/15/23









NORTH

ELLSWORTH RD.

SITE

B-3 ZONING

NORTH

RM-2  ZONING

B-3 ZONING

H
EW

ITT R
D

.

LOT 2

LOT 1

3,991 S.F.
GAS/C-STORE/CARRY-OUT
PROPOSED 1-STORY

B-3 ZONING

'C' 'C'

'C' 'C'

'C'

'C'

'C'

'C' 'C'

'C'

'C'

'C'

'A'

'A'

B-3 ZONING

N 1/2 LOT 3

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T CC

L

S CI

T

13
01

02
79

44
N

o.

AN
G

EL
O

G
U

ID
OM

F JO
SE

PH

I
E

AT
O

A
D

R

E

SN
E

C

HIG

T

AN TI H

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2030

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STATION / CONVENIENCE STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 HEWITTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guido Architects Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects / Planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
23419 Ford Road  Dearborn, MI  48128

AutoCAD SHX Text
(313) 274-7800   Fax (313) 274-7808

AutoCAD SHX Text
project name

AutoCAD SHX Text
job no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
written consent of Guido Architects Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dimensions are to rough framing unless noted otherwise.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWING.  Use figure dimensions only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.A.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/23/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Email: jguido@guidoarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
intellectual property of Guido Architects Inc. The information

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: This drawing is an instrument of service and is the

AutoCAD SHX Text
on these drawings may not be reproduced without the

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet name

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,991 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SCREEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,861 S.F.  (17.8%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-3   GENERAL BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-3   GENERAL BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS / C-STORE -

AutoCAD SHX Text
32,900 S.F.  (.755 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
YPSILANTI TWP., MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
230 L.F. OF 6'-0" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE IMAGE THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" WIDE PUBLIC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. APPROACH PER COUNTY STANDARDS  (1 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LIGHT STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  RESIDENTIAL AREA TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIELDED FROM GLARE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" x 5" PRE-PAINTED DK. BRONZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING BOLTS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S SPECS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE STEEL POLE - 12'-6" LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"o CONC. BASE w/ INTEGRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LED FIXTURE - SEE SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) 5'-0" LONG #4 VERT. BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED CONDUIT - SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PIPE FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" o WELDED GALV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 R.S. WOLM. BDS. -

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" o GALV. STL. POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAS. BRK./BLK. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCHED FTG. W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) #4 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" x 42" D. P. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON COMP. FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" P. CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD. SLAT/STL. FRAME GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAS. BLK./BRK. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" P. CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"o STL. GUARD POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRK./BLK. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK ROWLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4" +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4" +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" P. CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SCREEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LAWN AND MULCHED BEDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ELECTRICAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SYMBOL OF COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.H. SIGNAGE - PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-PROJECTING WALL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIVIDUALLY SIGNED W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' R.O.W. WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKETCH PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW MARKED CROSSING RAMP w/ PEDESTRIAN  SIGNAL CONTROL (1 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S  38^ 52' 00"  W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
S  88^ 40' 00"  E    226.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S  01^ 50' 08"  W   143.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N  13^ 36' 00"  W   186.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x77' LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN PER TWP. ORDINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
83'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUT. CROSS-ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HIGH RAISED CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0" CLEAR HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. RAISED CONC. PUMP ISLAND (1 OF 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF U.G. FUEL STORAGE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAVING BELOW CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.H. RAMP AT 1:12 MAX. SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
90' R.O.W. WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SKETCH PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/5/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL-MT'D. DOWN LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES AT PUMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 SPACES + 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PROVIDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOD SERVICE -

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP ISLANDS -

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 / 100 + 2 EMP. = 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038 x .8 = 830 / 250 = 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 + 4 EMP. = 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL REQ'D. -

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' R

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REFER TO CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LANDSCAPE SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATIC AREA OF SIGN MAX. 25 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGEABLE AREA OF SIGN MAX. 25 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY-ILLUMINATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE-FACED SIGN BOX -

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN FACE MAX. 50 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT STONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK BASE TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROJECT DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT CONSISTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW 6-PUMP ISLAND AUTO FILLING STATION WITH A CONVENIENCE STORE AND CARRY-OUT FOOD COMPONENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUT. CROSS-ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S  79^ 45' 57"  W   181.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAS. TRASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DET.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DIRECTIONAL CONC. APPROACH- SEE CIVIL DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SUPPORT COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MARKED CROSSING RAMPS w/ PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL CONTROLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPED  PEDESTRIAN  CROSSWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STRIPED PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK (1 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
83'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN. TO GRADE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED METAL PANELS w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHICS AND BRAND SIGNAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TWP. SIGN ORDINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT STONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" SQ. BRICK SURROUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH BUILDING BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CONC. PUMP ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. FOR 6 COLUMNS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/20/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PRELIM. PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL-MT'D. P.H. SIGN - SEE DET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'RIGHT TURN ONLY' SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/15/23



LANDSCAPE PLANTING NOTES: 
PLANTING 
1. Installation of all plant material shall be in accordance with the latest edition of

the American Association of Nurserymen Standards for Nursery Stock and
with the specifications set forth by Ypsilanti Charter Township, Michigan.

2. The plant materials shall conform to the type stated on the plant list. Sizes
shall be the minimum stated on the plant list or larger. All measurements
shall be in accordance with the latest edition of the American Association of
Nurserymen Standards for Nursery Stock.

3. The plant material shall be nursery grown and inspected by the Owner's
representative before planting. The Owner's representative reserves the right
to reject any plant material at any time.

4. Plants designated "B&B" shall be balled and burlapped with firm balls of earth.
5. Dig shrub pits one foot (1') larger than the shrub rootball, tree pits three (3)

times the width of the tree rootball and backfill with one (1 ) part topsoil and
one (1) part soil from excavated pit. Plant trees and shrubs at the same
grade level at which they were planted at the nursery. If wet, clay soils are
evident, plant trees and shrubs slightly higher.

6. The Contractor is responsible for planting the materials at the correct grades
and spacing. The plants shall be oriented to give the best appearance.

7. When the plant has been properly set, the pit shall be backfilled with the
topsoil mixture, gradually filling, patting, and settling with water.

8. Trees in lawn areas to have a four foot (4') circle of mulch, four inches (4')
deep, and three inches (3") away from the trunk. Shrub beds are to be
mulched with shredded bark mulch to a minimum depth of three inches (3").
Only natural color shredded hardwood bark mulch will be accepted.

MATERIAL 
1. Plants shall not be located within two feet (2') of the property line.
2. Required landscape material shall satisfy the criteria of the American

Association of Nurserymen Standards for Nursery Stock and be: a. Nursery
grown; b. State Department of Agriculture inspected; c. no. 1 grade material
with a straight, unscarred trunk, and well-developed uniform crown (park grade
trees will not be accepted); d. staked, wrapped, watered, and mulched
according to the details provided; and e. guaranteed for one (1) year.

3. Topsoil shall be friable, fertile soil of clayloam character containing at least five
percent (5%) but not more than twenty percent (20%) by weight of organic 
matter with a pH range between 6.0 and 7.0. The topsoil shall be free from 
clay lumps, coarse sand, plant roots, sticks, and other foreign materials. 

4. The seed mix1ure shall consist of the following types and proportions: Kentucky
Blue Grass blend "Baron/Sheri/Adelphi"@ sixty percent (60%), Chewing
Fescue@ twenty-five percent (25%), Creeping Red Fescue@ ten percent
(10%), and Perennial Rye Grass@ five percent (5%). Weed content shall not
exceed one percent (1 %). The mix shall be applied at a rate of 200 pounds per
acre.

5. Sod shall be two (2) year old "Baron/Sheri/Adelphi" Kentucky Blue Grass blend
grown in a sod nursery on loam soil.

6. Cobblestone mulch to consist of two inch to five inch (2" - 5") diameter cobbles
eight inches (8") deep over geotextile fabric.

7. Metal edging to consist of Perma-Loc aluminum edging or approved equivalent
or spaded edge. Plastic edging is not acceptable.

8. Proposed perennials shall be full, well-rooted plants.

PLANT LIST 
KEY QTY. BOTANICAL NAME 
Street Yard Planting - Hewitt Road
ALC 2 Amelanchier laevis 'Cumulus' 
JVG 12 Juniperus virginiana 'Greguard' 
SJ M 1 9  Spiraea japonica 'Magic Carpet' 
GBF 3 Gingko biloba 'Fastigiata' 
Street Yard Planting - Ellsworth Road
ALC 2 Amelanchier laevis 'Cumulus' 
JVG 10 Juniperus virginiana 'Greguard' 
SJ M 18 Spiraea japonica 'Magic Carpet' 
GBF 4 Gingko biloba 'Fastigiata' 
EPM 64 Echinacea purpureum

'Pixie Meadowbrite' 
General Site Planting 
ALC 3 Amelanchier laevis 'Cumulus' 
JVS 4 Juniperus virginiana 'Skyrocket' 
Parking Lot Landscaping 
LSS 3 Liquidambar styraciflua

'Slender Silhouette' 
LTF 3 Liriodendron tulipifera 'Arnold' 
PQ 7 Parlhenocissus quinquefolia

PGD 2 Picea glauca 'Densala' 
HHR 20 Hemerocallis sp. 'Happy Returns' 

COMMON NAME SIZE 

Cumulus Serviceberry 2" cal. B&B 
Grey Guardian Spr. Juniper 24" ht., 3 gal. pot 
Magic Carpet Spirea 24" ht., 3 gal. pot 
Fastigiate Maidenhair Tree 2-1/2" cal. B&B 

Cumulus Serviceberry 2" cal. B&B 
Grey GuardianSpr. Juniper 24" ht., 3 gal. pot 
Magic Carpet Spirea 24" ht., 3 gal. pot 
Fastigiate Maidenhair Tree 2-1/2" cal. B&B 
Pixie Meadowbrite 

Purple Coneflower 1 gal. pot, 24" o.c. 

Cumulus Serviceberry 2" cal. B&B 
Skyrocket Upright Juniper 4' - 5' ht. B&B 

Slender Silhouette 
American Sweetgum 

Fastigiate Tuliptree 
Virginia Creeper 
Black Hills White Spruce 
Happy Returns Daylily 

2-1 /2" cal. B&B
2-1/2" cal. B&B
2 gal. pot
6' ht. B&B
1 gal. pot, 24" o.c.

: o· .•. 

4 EPM 

37 SJM 

22JVG 

1 ALC 

MONUMENT SIGN PER
TWP. ORDINANCE 

ELLSWORTH RD. 

80' R.O.W. WIDTH 

ASPHALT SURFACE 

GBF 2ALC 

9. Remove all twine, wire, and burlap from the top one third (1/3) of tree and
shrub root balls and from tree trunks. Remove all non-biodegradable material
such as plastic or nylon completely from branches and stems.

9. Callery Pear (Pyrus calleryana) and Norway Maple (Acer platanoides) shall not
be substituted for any tree species in the plant list. Contact the Landscape
Architect for acceptable plant substitutions.

ASPHALT PAVING

10.AII plant materials shall be pruned and injuries repaired. The amount of
pruning shall be limited to the removal of dead or injured limbs and to
compensate for the loss of roots from transplanting. Cuts should be flush,
leaving no stubs. Cuts over three quarters of an inch (3/4") shall be painted
with tree paint. Shrubs along the site perimeter shall be allowed to grow
together in a natural form.

11.0rganic, friable topsoil shall be evenly distributed and fine graded over all 
areas to receive lawns at uniform depth of four inches (4") after settlement. 

12.AII new lawn areas shall be sodded with a Grade A Kentucky Blue Grass
blend over the topsoil. Peat sod is not acceptable. Existing lawn in generally 
good condition but with bare, sparse, or weedy areas must be renovated by 
filling in low areas, raking, overseeding, and top dressing all sparse and bare 
spots and continuing with a weed and feed program. 

GENERAL 
1. Do not plant deciduous or evergreen trees directly over utility lines or under

overhead wires. Maintain a six foot (6') distance from the centerline of utilities 
and twenty feet (20') from the centerline of overhead wires for planting holes. 
Call MISS DIG forty-eight (48) hours prior to landscape construction for field 
location of utility lines. 

2. The Contractor agrees to guarantee all plant material for a period of one (1)
year. At that time, the Owner's representative reserves the right for a final
inspection. Plant material with twenty-five percent (25%) die back, as
determined by the Owner's representative shall be replaced. This guarantee
includes the furnishing of new plants, labor, and materials. These new plants
shall also be guaranteed for a period of one (1) year.

3. The work shall consist of providing all necessary materials, labor, equipment,
tools, and supervision required for the completion as indicated on the drawings.

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS: 

STREET YARD LANDSCAPING 
Hewitt Road (110 l.f.) 
• One (1) large deciduous tree/ 40 l.f. = 2.75 trees = 3 trees
• One ( 1) ornamental tree / 100 l.f. = 1.10 trees = 2 trees
• One (1) shrub/ 10 l.f. = 11 shrubs

Ellsworth Road (160 l.f.)
• One (1) large deciduous tree/ 40 l.f. = 4 trees
• One ( 1) ornamental tree / 100 l.f. = 1.6 trees = 2 trees
• One (1) shrub/ 10 l.f. = 16 shrubs

GENERAL SITE LANDSCAPING (1,g94 square feet) 
• One (1) deciduous or evergreen tree per 1,000 sq. ft. or fraction

1 ALC 

SODDED 
LAWN 

3GBF 

ASPHALT
PAVING ( i:� ( •, i: i}•

(D 111 I IDl!llj 

· .. ·.€(]· -�·. 'CONC. PAVING. 
· BELOW CAN.OPY 

Io 11:11 1.·. • J;i}
... 

• 
ID Ill I. 

ii 

VAN
P.H.

® 

ENlRY

® 
"
--'

13.AII plantings shall be completed within three (3) months, and no later than
November 30, from the date of issuance of a certificate of occupancy if such 
certificate is issued during the April1 thru September 30 period; if the 
certificate is issued during the October 1 thru March 31 period, the planting 
shall be completed no later than the ensuing May 31; plantings shall 
thereafter be reasonably maintained, including permanence and health of 
plant materials to provide a screen to abutting properties and including the 
absence of weeds and refuse. 

4. All landscape areas shall be irrigated by an automatic underground irrigation
system. Lawns and shrub/landscape areas shall be watered by separate
zones to minimize overwatering.

thereof of lawn area
• 1,994 / 1,000 = 1.99 trees = 2 trees

B-3ZONING

ci 
z 
0 
0 

• One (1) shrub for every 500 sq. ft. or fraction thereof of lawn area
5. All written dimensions override scale dimensions on the plans. • 1,994 / 500 = 3.98 shrubs = 4 shrubs
6. Report all changes, substitutions, or deletions to the Owner's representative.
7. All bidders must inspect the site and report any discrepancies to the Owner's

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING (23,528 sq. ft. of paved surface)

14.Backfill directly behind all curbs and along sidewalks and compact to the to of
curbs or walk to support vehicle and pedestrian weight without settling.

representative.
• One (1) large deciduous tree for every 3,000 sq. ft. of paved surface ASPHALT PAVING

15.AII landscape areas, especially parking lot islands and landscape beds next to
buildings shall be excavated of all building materials and poor soils to a depth
of twelve inches to eighteen inches (12"-18") and backfilled with good,
medium-tex1ured planting soil (loam or light yellow clay). Add four inches to
six inches (4"-6") of topsoil over the fill material and crown a minimum of six
inches (6") above the top of curbs and/or walks after earth settling unless
otherwise noted on the landscape plan.

16.Conversion of all asphalt and gravel areas to landscape planting beds shall be
done in the following manner: a. Remove all asphalt, gravel, and compacted 
earth to a depth of six inches to eighteen inches (6"-18") depending on the 
depth of the sub base and dispose of off site; b. Call the Township for an 
inspection prior to backfilling; c. Replace excavated material with good, 
medium-tex1ured planting soil {loam or light yellow clay) to a minimum of two 
inches (2") above the top of the curb and sidewalk, add four inches to six 
inches (4"-6") of topsoil and crown to aminimum of six inches (6") above the 
adjacent curb and walk after earth settling, unless otherwise noted on the 
landscape plan. 
If conversion from asphalt to landscape occurs in or between an existing 
landscape area(s), replace excavated material from four inches to six inches 
(4"-6") below adjacent existing grade with good, medium-tex1ured planting 
soil (loam or light yellow clay) and add four inches to six inches (4"-6") of 
topsoil to meet existing grades after earth settling. 

17.Elevate the rootballs of Yew shrubs to allow for better drainage.

NOTES: 

8. All specifications are subject to change due to existing conditions.
9. The Owner's representative reserves the right to approve all plant material.

MAINTENANCE
1. The Owner of the landscaping shall perpetually maintain such landscaping in 

good condition so as to present a healthy, neat, and orderly appearance, free
from refuse and debris.

2. The Owner shall conduct a seasonal landscape maintenance program including
regular lawn cutting (at least once per week during the growing season), 
pruning at appropriate times, watering, and snow removal during winter. 

3. The Contractor is responsible for watering and maintenance of all seed areas
until a minimum of ninety percent (90%) coverage, as determined by the 
Owner's representative. 

4. All diseased and/or dead material shall be removed within six1y (60) days
following notification and shall be replaced within the nex1 appropriate planting
season or within one (1) year, whichever comes first.

5. Any debris such as lawn clippings, fallen leaves, fallen limbs, and litter shall be
removed from the site on a weekly basis at the appropriate season.

6. All planting beds shall be maintained by removing weeds, fertilizing, and
replenishing mulch as needed.

7. Annual beds shall be kept free of weeds and mulched with sphagnum peat of a
neutral pH as needed. Perennial beds shall be kept free of weeds and
mulched with fine textured shredded bark as needed. Cut spent flower stalks
from perennial plants at regular intervals.

NOTES: 

• 23,528 / 3,000 = 7.84 trees = 8 trees

PERENNIALS----... 
SHREDDED BARK TO 

THREE INCH (3") DEPTH---

PARKING LOT PLANTING DETAIL 

• STAKE TREES UNDER FOUR INCH (4") CALIPER. * STAKE ALL EVERGREEN TREES UNDER TWELVE FEET (12') HIGH. 
• CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION OF PLANTING 

PIT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
• SET TOP OF BALL THREE INCHES (3") ABOVE FINISH GRADE.
• SET STAKES VERTICAL & EVENLY SPACED.
* STAKES OR GUYS TO BE SECURED ABOVE THE FIRST BRANCH.
• DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER. PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR 

BROKEN BRANCHES.
* REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING, PLASTICS, AND OTHER MATERIALS 

THAT ARE UNSIGHTLY OR COULD CAUSE DAMAGE. 

G)sTAKE TREE JUST BELOW FIRST BRANCH 
USING TWO INCH TO THREE INCH (2"-3") WIDE 
BELT-LIKE MATERIAL OF NYLON, PLASTIC, OR 
OTHER ACCEPTABLE MATERIAL. (NO WIRE 
OR HOSE TO BE USED TO GUY TREES.) 
THREE (3) GUYS EVENLY SPACED PER TREE. 
REMOVE AFTER ONE (1) WINTER SEASON. 

-----j3 

@ 2 x 2 HARDWOOD STAKES. POSITION SIX2 INCHES TO EIGHT INCHES (6"-ll") OUTSIDE OF 
ROOTBALL AND EXTEND EIGHTEEN INCHES 
(18") BELOW TREE PIT INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL. 

@ APPLY TREE WRAP AND SECURE WITH A 
BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL AT TOP AND 
BOTTOM. REMOVE AFTER ONE (1) WINTER. 

@ SHREDDED BARK MULCH OF A NATURAL 
COLOR AT FOUR INCH (4") MINIMUM 
DEPTH. LEAVE A THREE INCH (3") CIRCLE 
OF BARE SOIL AT THE BASE OF THE TREE. 

® MOUND TO FORM TREE SAUCER. 

@FINISH GRADE SLOPED AWAY FROM 
TREE. 

Q)cur AND REMOVE WIRE, BURLAP, 
AND BINDINGS FROM THE TOP 
ONE-THIRD (1/3) OF THE ROOTBALL. 

@ WIDTH OF ROOTBALL ON EACH SIDE. 
@PLANTING MIX SHALL BE AMMENDED 

PER SITE CONDITIONS AND PLANT 
REQUIREMENTS. 

GUY ALL EVERGREEN TREES TWELVE FEET (12') HIGH AND OVER. 
* CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION OF PLANTING PIT PRIOR

TO INSTALLATION.
* NEVER CUT CENTRAL LEADER. PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DEAD

OR BROKEN BRANCHES. 
• SET STAKES VERTICAL AND EVENLY SPACED.
* REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING, PLASTICS, AND OTHER MATERIALS

THAT ARE UNSIGHTLY OR COULD CAUSE GIRDLING.

G)sTAKE TREE AS INDICATED USING TWO 
INCH TO THREE INCH (2"-3") WIDE 
BELT-LIKE MATERIAL OF NYLON, 
PLASTIC, OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE 
MATERIAL. (NO WIRE OR HOSE TO BE 
USED TO GUY TREES.) THREE (3) GUYS 
EVENLY SPACED PER TREE. REMOVE 
AFTER ONE (1) WINTER SEASON. 

® 2 x 2 HARDWOOD STAKES. POSITION 
SIX INCHES TO EIGHT INCHES (6"-8'1 
OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL AND EXTEND 
EIGHTEEN INCHES (18") BELOW TREE 
PIT INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL. 

@ SHREDDED BARK MULCH OF A 
NATURAL COLOR AT FOUR INCH (4") 
MINIMUM DEPTH. LEAVE A THREE 
INCH (3") CIRCLE OF BARE SOIL AT 
THE BASE OF THE TREE. 

0 MOUND TO FORM TREE SAUCER. 
@FINISH GRADE SLOPED AWAY FROM 

TREE. 
@cur AND REMOVE WIRE, BURLAP, 

AND BINDINGS FROM THE TOP 
ONE-THIRD (1/3) OF THE ROOTBALL. 

0 PLANTING MIX SHALL BE 
AMMENDED PER SITE CONDITIONS 
AND PLANT REQUIREMENTS. 

@ WIDTH OF ROOTBALL ON EACH SIDE. 

7 

�C.B.
� 

MOUND TO TEN INCH 
(10") HEIGHT 

NOTE: 

not to scale LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN 

GENERAL NOTES FOR ALL PLANTINGS: 
* DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER.
• REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRINGS,PLASTICS, AND ANY OTHER
NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS (EXCEPT LABEL FOR PLANT NAME)
FROM PLANT STEMS OR CROWN WHICH ARE UNSIGHTLY OR COULD CAUSE
GIRDLING.
• PLANTS SHALL BEAR THE SAME RELATION TO FINISH GRADE AS IT BORE
TO THE PREVIOUS GRADE IN THE NURSERY. SET THE BASE OF THE PLANT
SLIGHTLY HIGHER THAN EXISTING GRADE IF PLANTING IN CLAY SOILS.
• CENTER THE ROOTBALL IN THE PLANTING HOLE. LEAVE THE BOTTOM OF
THE PLANTING HOLE FIRM. USE WATER TO SETTLE THE PLANTING MIX AND
REMOVE ANY AIR POCKETS AND FIRMLY SET THE TREE OR SHRUB. GENTLY 
TAMP IF NEEDED. 

NOTE: 

3 LSS 

• CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION
OF PLANTING PIT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

• CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION
OF PLANTING PIT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

• PERENNIALS TO BE PLANTED UP TO THE EDGE
OF THE SAUCER AROUND A TREE OR SHRUB 

1 

2 

3 

CD SHREDDED BARK MULCH AT 
THREE INCH (3") MINIMUM 
DEPTH. MULCH SHALL BE 
NATURAL IN COLOR. 

@ FORM A SAUCER WITH 
MULCH AND SOIL AROUND 
SHRUB BED. 

@ CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP 
AND BINDINGS FROM THE 
TOP ONE-THIRD (1/3) OF 
THE ROOTBALL. 

0 3/16" x 4" ALUMINUM 
EDGING (OR APPROVED 
EQUIVALENT) OR SPADED 
EDGE. 

@EXCAVATE PLANTING BED 
AND BACKFILL WITH 
PREPARED PLANTING MIX. 

-..._ _ _____,_ 6 @UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE. 

(vLAWN. 

® SCARIFY SUBGRADE. 

BED. 

+--=--+-� I 
2 

3 

G) SEE PLANT LIST FOR SPACING
DISTANCE. 

@ SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK 
OF A NATURAL COLOR MULCH 
AT FOUR INCH (4") MINIMUM 
DEPTH. 

@)3116" x 4" ALUMINUM EDGING 
(OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT) 
OR SPADED EDGE. 

©EXCAVATE PLANTING BED AND 
BACKFILL WITH PREPARED 
PLANTING MIX AT A 
TEN INCH (1 O") DEPTH. 

@UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE. 

®PLANTING MIX TO CONSIST OF 
EQUAL PARTS OF SAND, LEAF 
COMPOST, AND NATIVE SOIL. 

G)LAWN. 

DECIDUOUS TREE 

PLANTING DETAILS 

@SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF 
PLANTING PIT TO FOUR INCH (4") DEPTH. EVERGREEN TREE 

@SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF 
PLANTING PIT TO FOUR INCH (4") DEPTH. 

SHRUB ANNUAL/ PERENNIAL/ GROUNDCOVER 

not to scale 

"' 
<"'
:,:"' 
j' 

7PQ 

B-3ZONING

CONG. ·,Ip ROACH 

. S ·88A40'00" E' 226. 70' 

20 HHR 

PROPOSED 1-STORY 
GAS/C-STORE/CARRY-OUT 
3,640 S.F 

SODDED LAWN 

C.B.

o 

o 
o 

0 
CJ) 

El 

date: February 5, 2022 
revised: 

�

0 

,.; 
,,,_ -
3: 

' 

< 

5 

"' 

SODDED 
LAWN 

2 PGD 

JVS 

2 LTF 

B 
B-3 ZONING

BARN

230 L.F. OF 4'-6" HIGH
..___.,_L_VINYL SCREEN FENCE 

(SEE ARCH. SITE PLAN)

L,,J "' 
::, 
0 
r 

scale: 1" = 20' 

Know what's below. 
05-26-2022 Revise for site plan changes.
06-20-2022 Revise for site plan changes.
12-15-2023    Re-issue for SPA/SLU

Call before you dig. 

�---�60' north

scale: 1" = 20'

LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR: PROJECT LOCATION: 

Guido Architects Inc. 
23419 Ford Road 
Dearborn, Michigan 
48128 
(313) 274-7800

LANDSCAPE PLAN BY: 
Nagy Devlin Land Design, L.L.C. 
31736 West Chicago Avenue 
Livonia, Michigan 48150 
(734) 634-9208

Auto Service Station 
617 Hewitt Road 

Ypsilanti Township, 
Michigan 

48197 

LP - 1: LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN 
* Base data from Guido Architects, Inc.



6
1
7
 H

E
W

IT
T
 R

D
P
H

O
T
O

M
E
T
R
IC

 P
L
A
N

P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D

 F
O

R
: 

G
U

ID
O

 A
R
C
H

IT
E
C
T
S

G
A
S
S
E
R
 B

U
S
H

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
E
S

 
W

W
W

.G
A
S
S
E
R
B
U

S
H

.C
O

M

Designer

DS

Date

11/30/2021
rev. 1/11/2022
rev. 07/05/2022

Scale

Not to Scale

Drawing No.

#21-69369 V2

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min Avg/Max

Grade @ 0' 0.3 fc 5.3 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A 0.1:1

PARKING LOT 1.6 fc 5.3 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A 0.3:1

PROPERTY LINE 0.2 fc 0.7 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A 0.3:1

UNDER CANOPY 13.1 fc 18.7 fc 6.5 fc 2.9:1 2.0:1 0.7:1

General Note

1.  SEE DRAWING FOR LUMINAIRE MOUNTING HEIGHT.

2.  CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT: 0' - 0"

3.  LIGHTING ALTERNATES REQUIRE NEW PHOTOMETRIC CALCULATION AND RESUBMISSION TO CITY FOR APPROVAL.

THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS.

THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED

CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS.  ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY

MANUFACTURER'S LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER VARIABLE

FIELD CONDITIONS.  MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR FLOOR UP.

THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING ANALYSIS OF LIGHTING SYSTEM

SUITABILITY AND SAFETY.  THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND

LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE.

UNLESS EXEMPT, PROJECT MUST COMPLY WITH LIGHTING CONTROLS REQUIRMENTS DEFINED IN ASHRAE 90.1 2013. FOR SPECIFIC

INFORMATION CONTACT GBA CONTROLS GROUP AT ASG@GASSERBUSH.COM OR 734-266-6705.

FOR ORDERING INQUIRIES CONTACT GASSER BUSH AT QUOTES@GASSERBUSH.COM OR 734-266-6705.

THIS DRAWING WAS GENERATED FROM AN ELECTRONIC IMAGE FOR ESTIMATION PURPOSE ONLY. LAYOUT TO BE VERIFIED IN FIELD

BY OTHERS.

MOUNTING HEIGHT IS MEASURED FROM GRADE TO FACE OF FIXTURE. POLE HEIGHT SHOULD BE CALCULATED AS THE MOUNTING

HEIGHT LESS BASE HEIGHT.

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Lamp
Light Loss

Factor

WP1
4 Lithonia

Lighting

DSXW1 LED 40K MVOLT LED 0.9

WP2
2 Lithonia

Lighting

DSXW1 LED 40K MVOLT LED 0.9

C
12 Lithonia

Lighting

CNY LED P2 40K MVOLT 0.93

D
0 Lithonia

Lighting

DSX0 LED 40K MVOLT LED 0.9

E
0 Lithonia

Lighting

DSX0 LED 40K MVOLT LED 0.9

F
3 Lithonia

Lighting

DSX0 LED 40K MVOLT LED 0.9

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

1.4

2.5

1.6

1.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.8

4.3

3.0

1.6

0.9

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

3.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

2.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

2.6

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

2.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

2.3

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.2

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.4

0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.5

0.8

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.2

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.5

1.5

3.0

4.3

0.5

0.9

0.8

0.8

1.1

1.8

3.0

4.1

4.0

2.7

1.7

1.0

0.6

0.3

1.8

1.4

1.5

2.5

3.7

4.4

4.8

4.5

3.9

3.5

2.8

1.8

1.0

0.5

3.1

2.4

2.6

1.8

0.7

3.8

2.6

3.3

2.6

1.0

3.8

2.5

3.3

2.8

1.3

2.2

3.2

2.3

3.3

3.1

1.9

1.3

1.9

1.7

2.3

3.3

3.2

0.7

1.1

1.1

1.3

1.9

2.6

3.1

3.4

3.5

3.4

3.3

2.9

2.4

3.0

4.2

0.7

0.8

0.9

1.1

1.4

1.6

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.4

1.5

2.7

4.1

0.5

0.7

0.8

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.4

2.7

4.0

0.5

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.3

2.0

2.7

0.5

0.4

0.8

0.7

0.9

1.2

1.3

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.3

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.8

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.8

0.9

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.6

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.6

0.7

1.1

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.6

1.3

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.4

1.0

0.7

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

5.3

7.9

9.8

10.2

10.3

9.8

9.0

8.2

13.7

16.9

17.8

18.6

17.7

17.0

14.4

10.6

13.3

14.2

14.8

14.7

14.2

13.4

10.8

14.3

17.1

17.8

17.6

16.7

13.8

7.0

8.9

9.8

10.4

10.8

10.6

10.3

8.66.5

18.7 18.7

18.7

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.7

WP2 @ 14'

WP2 @ 14'

WP1 @ 14'

WP1 @ 14'

C @ 14' C @ 14'

C @ 14' C @ 14'

C @ 14' C @ 14'

C @ 14' C @ 14'

C @ 14' C @ 14'

C @ 14' C @ 14'

F @ 15'

WP1 @ 14'

WP1 @ 14'

F @ 15'

F @ 15'

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 20ft



80' R.O.W. WIDTH
ELLSWORTH RD.

ASPHALT SURFACE

90' R
.O

.W
. W

ID
TH

H
EW

ITT R
D

.

A
SPH

A
LT SU

R
FA

C
E SV

10' x 77'
LOADING AREA

GV &W

SP-1

S.D.M.A.O.

08-02-2021

DIMENSIONAL
PLAN

1" = 20'

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

ngineering

PROPOSED GAS
STATION /
CONVENIENCE STORE /
CARRY OUT

1325

617 Hewitt Rd.
Ypsilanti Twp.,
Washtenaw County, MI

A.O.

Date Description

Orman Engineering, LLC

5476 Vivian Lane

Waterford, MI  48327

phone: 248.682.6001

email: alex@ormanengineering.com

LEGEND

PAVING LEGEND

LOCATION MAP

SITE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOTS 1, 2 & N. 1/2  LOT 3, TRIANGLE PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED
IN LIBER 7, PAGE 26 OF PLATS, WASHTENAW COUNTY RECORDS.
PARCEL I.D. #K -11-39-252-007

ALSO KNOWN AS 617 HEWITT ROAD, YPSILANTI TWP., WASHTENAW
COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SITE DATA

Hewitt Property LLC
14540 Ford Rd.
Suite A
Dearborn, MI 48126

Contact:
Jay Hammoud
Phone: (313) 443-9090
Email:
jhammoud@apcooil.net

SHEET INDEX
SP-1 DIMENSIONAL PLAN
SP-2 PAVING & GRADING PLAN
SP-3 UTILITIES PLAN
SP-4 SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
SP-5 UNDERGROUND DETENTION DETAILS
SP-6 KSI DETAILS
SP-7 CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
800.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
791.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°40'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°29'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°31'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°36'00"W(R) N13°51'36"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 1/2 OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1/2 OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH. RIM 799.71 BOLTED COVER 10" I.E ±785.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCH MARK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. BOLT ON TOP HYDRANT FLANGE ELEV. 801.77 NAVD88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD CATCH BASIN RIM 791.02 N. 12" I.E 786.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM 792.06 S. 12" I.E 785.33 N. 12" I.E 785.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM 791.91 S. 12" I.E 784.96 E. 18" I.E 784.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
799

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE  #2105

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYCLONE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°44'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. EASEMENT L. 3586, P. 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.759 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GAS STATION/ CONVENIENCE  STORE & CARRY OUT 3,987 S.F. F.F. 795.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE PUBLIC     CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE PUBLIC CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.D.A. COMPLIANT CROSSING RAMP W/ PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.D.A. COMPLIANT CROSSING RAMP W/ PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN PER TWP. ORDINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.D.A. COMPLIANT RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CONC. W/ PUMP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAVEMENT UNDER CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. MONOLITHIC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE CONC. PUBLIC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE CONC. PUBLIC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 20' x 35' CONC. PAD W/ 20,000 GALLON, 10' DIA. x 33' UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. M.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. KSI 750 TREATMENT STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DIA. CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CONNECTION TO EX. SAN. LEAD W/ 6" C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. T.S. W/ G.V. IN WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. BOULDER RETAINING WALL UP TO 24" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 88 L.F. SWALE OVER STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R.Y.C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. R.Y.C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERITECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LAMP EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE IN WELL (G.V.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE (ST. MH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (M.H.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN (C.B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE /GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC LIGHTING MH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHODIC PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC RISER OR METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERITECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 1275'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE ZONING: EXISTING SITE AREA: GROSS: NET: PROPOSED BUILDING (GROSS): PROPOSED BLDG. HT.: BLDG LOT COVERAGE: REQUIRED YARDS: FRONT: SIDE: REAR: PARKING REQUIREMENTS: REQUIRED: TOTAL: PROPOSED: LOADING AREA: REQUIRED: PROPOSED: PRESENT USE OF PROPERTY: PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: B-3, GENERAL BUSINESS 33,077 SF OR 0.76 AC 32,896 SF OR 0.76 AC  3,987 S.F. ONE STORY 12.0% 20.00' - 49.93' & 115.79' PROVIDED 0' - 20.00' PROVIDED 20.00' - 20.00' PROVIDED RETAIL: 1038 S.F.x0.80=830/250=3 GAS / C-STORE: 300/100+2 EMP.=5 FOOD SERVICE: 6+4 EMP.=10 PUMP ISLANDS: 12 30 18 SPACES + 12 AT PUMPS=30 10 S.F. PER STORE FRONTAGE IN FEET = 76.67' * 10 = 767 S.F. 770 S.F. RESIDENCE GAS STATION & CONVENIENCE STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48878

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-15-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-15-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL



80' R.O.W. WIDTH
ELLSWORTH RD.

ASPHALT SURFACE

90' R
.O

.W
. W

ID
TH

H
EW

ITT R
D

.

A
SPH

A
LT SU

R
FA

C
E

HP

HP

T/W 799.50

T/W 799.60

T/W 799.10T/W 799.00

T/C 798.40
G 797.90 T/C 796.75

G 796.25

T/C 796.30
G 795.80

F.G. 795.90

T/C 795.30
G 794.80

F.G. 795.50

T/P 794.80

T/P 794.60

F.G. 795.14 F.G. 795.00
F.G. 794.80

T/C 794.20
RIM 793.70

F.G. 794.62

F.G. 794.60
T/C 794.80
G 794.30

F.G. 795.50T/W 795.14

F.G. 795.50

F.G, 795.50

T/C 795.88
G 795.38

T/W 795.50
T/P 795.00

T/W 795.10
T/P 794.60

T/P 794.40

T/P 794.90

T/W 795.63
T/P 795.13T/P 794.81

T/W 795.84
T/P 795.34

T/W 795.13
T/P 795.13

T/W 795.18
T/P 795.18

T/
W

 7
95

.9
8

T/W 795.84
T/P 795.34

T/P 796.25

T/P 796.00

T/P 795.66

T/P 795.42

T/P 795.29

T/P 795.10

T/P 795.90

T/P 796.10
T/

P 
79

6.
30

T/P 796.40
T/P 796.65

T/P 797.00

T/P 797.25

MATCH EX.
CURB

MATCH EX.
CURB

6" CONC. APPROACH

W/ 6" INTEGRAL CURBSDEEP SAWCUT & INSTALL

90 L.F. DETAIL "M" OPENING

T/C 798.90
G 798.40

T/C 798.90

G 798.40

T/C 798.70
G 798.20

T/
C

 7
98

.7
0

G
 7

98
.2

0

T/W 800.20

T/W 800.10

T/W 800.20
T/W 800.10

T/W 799.70

T/W 799.70

F.G. 797.00

T/W 795.77

T/W 795.25

SV

T/C 794.70
G 794.20

F.G. 794.40

F.G. 794.00

F.G. 794.10

F.G. 793.50

F.G. 792.80

F.G. 792.70

T/C 794.20
G 793.70

T/W 793.24

T/W 793.14

T/C 793.75
RIM 793.25

T/C 794.60
G 794.10

T/W 798.80

T/W 798.90

T/W 798.30

T/W 798.40

T/C 797.40
G 796.90

T/C 795.90
G 795.40

T/W 797.10

T/W 797.00

T/C 794.60
G 794.10

T/W 795.10

T/W 795.00

T/C 794.30
RIM 793.80

T/W 794.40

T/C 794.70
G 794.20

T/C 794.61
G 794.11

T/W 794.10

T/W 794.00

T/W 795.20
T/P 794.70

T/W 795.54

T/W 795.40
T/P 794.90

T/P 795.35

PROP. RISER
RIM 796.60

PROP. RISER
RIM 796.25

PROP. STORM M.H.
RIM 794.90

PROP. KSI 750 STORM
WATER TREATMENT
STRUCTURE RIM 794.40

PROP. RISER
RIM 795.30

PROP. RISER
RIM 794.90

PROP. RISER
RIM 794.75

PROP. RISER
RIM 794.10

PROP. RISER
RIM 795.20

PROP. RISER
RIM 794.70

PROP. RISER
RIM 795.60

10' x 77'
LOADING AREA

PROP. C.O.
RIM 794.10

PROP. C.O.
RIM 795.88

GV &W

PROP. BORE
PIT

PROP. BORE
PIT

DEEP SAWCUT & INSTALL
71 L.F. DETAIL "M" OPENING

PROP. STORM WATER
CONTROL STRUCTURE
RIM 794.00

PROP. HYDRANT
F.G. 798.20

1-1/2" S.V.

IN BOX

RIM 798.10

MATCH EX.

MATCH EX.

T/P 794.90

PROP. RISER
RIM 794.50

PROP. C.O.
RIM 799.85

PROP. R.Y.C.B.
RIM 794.00

T/P 795.50

T/W 795.98

PROP. R.Y.C.B.
RIM 792.00

F.G. 792.50

F.G. 793.00

F.G. 793.50

T/W 795.00
T/P 794.50

HP

HP

H
P

T/W 794.90
T/P 794.40

PROP. SWALE
OVER STORM SEWER

T/W 799.80

T/W 794.35

SP-2

S.D.M.A.O.

08-02-2021

GRADING &
PAVING PLAN

1" = 20'

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

ngineering

PROPOSED GAS
STATION /
CONVENIENCE STORE /
CARRY OUT

1325

617 Hewitt Rd.
Ypsilanti Twp.,
Washtenaw County, MI

A.O.

Date Description

Orman Engineering, LLC

5476 Vivian Lane

Waterford, MI  48327

phone: 248.682.6001

email: alex@ormanengineering.com

LEGEND

PAVING LEGEND

LOCATION MAP

SITE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOTS 1, 2 & N. 1/2  LOT 3, TRIANGLE PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED
IN LIBER 7, PAGE 26 OF PLATS, WASHTENAW COUNTY RECORDS.
PARCEL I.D. #K -11-39-252-007

ALSO KNOWN AS 617 HEWITT ROAD, YPSILANTI TWP., WASHTENAW
COUNTY, MICHIGAN

TOP OF CURB GRADE
GUTTER GRADE
TOP OF PAVEMENT GRADE
TOP OF WALK GRADE
TOP OF WALL GRADE
BOTTOM OF WALL GRADE
FINISHED GRADE

Hewitt Property LLC
14540 Ford Rd.
Suite A
Dearborn, MI 48126

Contact:
Jay Hammoud
Phone: (313) 443-9090
Email:
jhammoud@apcooil.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
800.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
791.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°40'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°29'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°31'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°36'00"W(R) N13°51'36"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 1/2 OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1/2 OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH. RIM 799.71 BOLTED COVER 10" I.E ±785.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCH MARK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. BOLT ON TOP HYDRANT FLANGE ELEV. 801.77 NAVD88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD CATCH BASIN RIM 791.02 N. 12" I.E 786.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM 792.06 S. 12" I.E 785.33 N. 12" I.E 785.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM 791.91 S. 12" I.E 784.96 E. 18" I.E 784.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
799

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE  #2105

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYCLONE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°44'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. EASEMENT L. 3586, P. 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.759 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GAS STATION/ CONVENIENCE  STORE & CARRY OUT 3,987 S.F. F.F. 795.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERITECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LAMP EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE IN WELL (G.V.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE (ST. MH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (M.H.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN (C.B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE /GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC LIGHTING MH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHODIC PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC RISER OR METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERITECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 1275'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C 888.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
G 888.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P 888.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W 888.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW 888.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/W 888.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G. 888.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48878

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-15-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-15-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL



80' R.O.W. WIDTH
ELLSWORTH RD.

ASPHALT SURFACE

90' R
.O

.W
. W

ID
TH

H
EW

ITT R
D

.

A
SPH

A
LT SU

R
FA

C
E SV

10' x 77'
LOADING AREA

GV&W

1

2 3
4

5

6

7

8

10

11ex

1

1

2

1
2

3

9

A

SP-3

S.D.M.A.O.

08-02-2021

UTILITIES PLAN

1" = 20'

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

ngineering

PROPOSED GAS
STATION /
CONVENIENCE STORE /
CARRY OUT

1325

617 Hewitt Rd.
Ypsilanti Twp.,
Washtenaw County, MI

A.O.

Date Description

Orman Engineering, LLC

5476 Vivian Lane

Waterford, MI  48327

phone: 248.682.6001

email: alex@ormanengineering.com

LEGEND

LOCATION MAP

SITE

STRUCTURE

SCHEDULE

STORM SEWER

DETENTION SYSTEM INLET
12" N INV. 786.83

4' DIA. MAN HOLE
EJIW # 1040 TYPE "B" COVER
RIM 794.90
12" S INV. 786.91
12" E INV. 787.01

KSI 750 STORM WATER
TREATMENT STRUCTURE
RIM 794.40
12" W INV. 787.16
12" E INV. 787.26

4' DIA. CATCH BASIN
W/ 2' SUMP
EJIW # 7045 TYPE "M2" COVER
RIM 793.80
12" W INV. 787.43
12" NE INV. 788.31

4' DIA. CATCH BASIN
W/ 2' SUMP
EJIW # 7045 TYPE "M2" COVER
RIM 793.25
12" SW INV. 788.51
12" SE INV. 788.61

4' DIA. REAR YARD CATCH BASIN
W/ 2' SUMP
EJIW # 1040 TYPE "O2" COVER
RIM 792.00
12" NW INV. 788.78
12" S INV. 788.78

4' DIA. REAR YARD CATCH BASIN
W/ 2' SUMP
EJIW # 1040 TYPE "O2" COVER
RIM 794.00
12" N INV. 789.18
12" SW INV. 789.28
6" W INV. 790.80

4' DIA. CATCH BASIN
W/ 2' SUMP
EJIW # 7045 TYPE "M2" COVER
12" NE INV. 789.50

DETENTION SYSTEM OUTLET
12" E INV. 786.78

6' DIA. CONTROL STRUCTURE
RIM 794.00
12" W INV. 786.74
12" NE INV. 786.74

EX. REAR YARD CATCH BASIN
RIM 791.02
EX. 12" N INV. 786.52
PROP. 12" SW INV. 786.65

SANTIARY SEWER

6" SANITARY LEAD W/ C.O.
RIM 799.85
INV. 785.74

PROP. CLEAN OUT
RIM 794.10
INV. 789.44

PROP. CLEAN OUT
RIM 795.30
INV. 791.31

WATER MAIN

PROP. 16" x 8" TAPPING SLEEVE
W. 8" GATE VALVE IN WELL
RIM MATCH EX. PAVEMENT

1-1/2" CORPORATE TAP
W/ 1-1/2" STOP VALVE IN BOX
RIM 798.10

6" FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
F.G. 798.20

UTILITY CROSSING

SCHEDULE

12" STORM SEWER
B/P 788.53
12" STORM SEWER
T/P 787.93
0.60' SEPARATION
USE CONCRETE SADDLE
BETWEEN PIPES

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

1

2

1

Hewitt Property LLC
14540 Ford Rd.
Suite A
Dearborn, MI 48126

Contact:
Jay Hammoud
Phone: (313) 443-9090
Email:
jhammoud@apcooil.net

NOTE: PROP. SANITARY
CLEAN OUTS SHALL
HAVE EJIW #1565 COVERS

11ex

A

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
800.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
791.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°40'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°29'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°31'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°36'00"W(R) N13°51'36"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 1/2 OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1/2 OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH. RIM 799.71 BOLTED COVER 10" I.E ±785.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCH MARK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. BOLT ON TOP HYDRANT FLANGE ELEV. 801.77 NAVD88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD CATCH BASIN RIM 791.02 N. 12" I.E 786.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM 792.06 S. 12" I.E 785.33 N. 12" I.E 785.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM 791.91 S. 12" I.E 784.96 E. 18" I.E 784.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
799

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE  #2105

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYCLONE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°44'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. EASEMENT L. 3586, P. 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.759 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GAS STATION/ CONVENIENCE  STORE & CARRY OUT 3,987 S.F. F.F. 795.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERITECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LAMP EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE IN WELL (G.V.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE (ST. MH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (M.H.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN (C.B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE /GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC LIGHTING MH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHODIC PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC RISER OR METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERITECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 1275'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM (STM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN (WM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY (SAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48878

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-15-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-15-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL



80' R.O.W. WIDTH
ELLSWORTH RD.

ASPHALT SURFACE

90' R
.O

.W
. W

ID
TH

H
EW

ITT R
D

.

A
SPH

A
LT SU

R
FA

C
E SV

10' x 77'
LOADING AREA

GV &W

LIMIT OF EARTH
DISRUPTION

SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

SILT SACK FILTER
(TYP.)

CRUSHED STONE TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROAD

SP-4

S.D.M.A.O.

08-02-2021

SOIL EROSION &
SEDIMENTATION
CONTROL PLAN

1" = 20'

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

ngineering

PROPOSED GAS
STATION /
CONVENIENCE STORE /
CARRY OUT

Hewitt Property LLC
14540 Ford Rd.
Suite A
Dearborn, MI 48126

Contact:
Jay Hammoud
Phone: (313) 443-9090
Email:
jhammoud@apcooil.net

1325

617 Hewitt Rd.
Ypsilanti Twp.,
Washtenaw County, MI

A.O.

Date Description

Orman Engineering, LLC

5476 Vivian Lane

Waterford, MI  48327

phone: 248.682.6001

email: alex@ormanengineering.com

LEGEND

LOCATION MAP

SITE

SILT FENCE

LIMIT OF EARTH DISRUPTION

SILT SACK FILTER

TEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD

SITE
BnB

SpB

OwB

StB

MoCOsB

WIDTH
LENGTH

D
E

P
T

H

1" REBAR FOR
BAG REMOVAL

FROM INLET

SILTSACK

DUMP STRAPS

EXPANSION RESTRAINT
(1/4" NYLON ROPE
W/ 2" FLAT WASHERS)

DUMP STRAPS
(2 EACH)

SILT SACK FILTER DETAIL
N.T.S.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE / TIMING SCHEDULE 2022-23

SEPTEMBER
SEPTEMBER
SEPTEMBER
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
MARCH
MARCH
MARCH

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOTS 1, 2 & N. 1/2  LOT 3, TRIANGLE PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED
IN LIBER 7, PAGE 26 OF PLATS, WASHTENAW COUNTY RECORDS.
PARCEL I.D. #K -11-39-252-007

ALSO KNOWN AS 617 HEWITT ROAD, YPSILANTI TWP., WASHTENAW
COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
800.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
791.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
798.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
794.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°40'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°29'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°31'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°36'00"W(R) N13°51'36"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 1/2 OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 1/2 OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH. RIM 799.71 BOLTED COVER 10" I.E ±785.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T F.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T U.G. CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCH MARK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. BOLT ON TOP HYDRANT FLANGE ELEV. 801.77 NAVD88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD CATCH BASIN RIM 791.02 N. 12" I.E 786.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM 792.06 S. 12" I.E 785.33 N. 12" I.E 785.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
796

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
797

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
799

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE  #2105

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYCLONE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°44'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. EASEMENT L. 3586, P. 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.759 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GAS STATION/ CONVENIENCE  STORE & CARRY OUT 3,987 S.F. F.F. 795.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERITECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LAMP EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE IN WELL (G.V.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE (ST. MH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (M.H.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN (C.B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE /GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC LIGHTING MH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHODIC PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC RISER OR METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERITECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 1275'

AutoCAD SHX Text
I        J0INT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEN E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMOCO PRO PEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
ed

AutoCAD SHX Text
SaIvag

AutoCAD SHX Text
(typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ANCHOR TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENED ON UPHILL SIDE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWARDS EARTH DISRUPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBAG DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL METAL HANGING FRAME FOR TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED ACCORDING TO OAKLAND COUNTY W.R.C. STANDARDS. CUTTING, FILLING AND GRADING SHALL BE MINIMIZED AND THE NATURAL TOPOGRAPHY OF THE SITE SHALL BE PRESERVED TO THE MAXIMUM POSSIBLE EXTENT, EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFIC FINDINGS DEMONSTRATE THAT MAJOR ALTERATIONS WILL STILL MEET THE PURPOSES AND REQUIREMENTS OF THIS ORDINANCE.  DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE STAGED TO KEEP THE EXPOSED AREAS OF SOIL AS SMALL AS PRACTICABLE.  SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED BETWEEN THE DISTURBED AREA AND ANY WATERCOURSES, INCLUDING RIVERS, STREAMS, CREEKS, LAKES, PONDS AND OTHER WATERCOURSES; WETLANDS; OR ROADWAYS ON OR NEAR THE SITE.  SEDIMENT RESULTING FROM ACCELERATED SOIL EROSION SHALL BE REMOVED FROM RUNOFF WATER BEFORE THAT WATER LEAVES THE SITE.  TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF WATER AROUND, THROUGH, OR AWAY FROM THE SITE SHALL BE DESIGNED TO LIMIT THE WATER FLOW TO A NON-EROSIVE VELOCITY.  TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES HAVE BEEN IMPLEMENTED. ALL SITES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.  IF LAKES, PONDS, CREEKS, STREAMS, OR WETLANDS ARE LOCATED ON OR NEAR THE SITE, EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH DIVERT RUNOFF AND TRAP SEDIMENT MUST BE PROVIDED AT STRATEGIC LOCATIONS. STRAW BALE BERMS MAY BE USED AS TEMPORARY STORM WATER DIVERSION STRUCTURES, BUT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED SUFFICIENT FOR TRAPPING SEDIMENT. THE USE OF SEDIMENT BASINS, FILTER FABRIC, VEGETATED BUFFER STRIPS, AND ROCK FILTERS IN LIEU OF STRAW BALE BERMS SHALL BE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED. OTHER MEASURES MAY BE REQUIRED IF REASONABLY DETERMINED TO BE NECESSARY TO PROTECT A WATERCOURSE OR WETLAND.  WHEN IT IS NOT POSSIBLE TO PERMANENTLY STABILIZE A DISTURBED AREA AFTER AN EARTH CHANGE HAS BEEN COMPLETED OR WHEN SIGNIFICANT EARTH CHANGE ACTIVITY CEASES, TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED.  PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR ALL SLOPES, CHANNELS, DITCHES, OR ANY DISTURBED LAND AREA SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN 5 (FIVE) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING OR THE FINAL EARTH CHANGE HAS BEEN COMPLETED. ALL TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IMPLEMENTED.  VEGETATED BUFFER STRIPS SHALL BE CREATED OR RETAINED ALONG THE EDGES OF ALL LAKES, PONDS, CREEKS, STREAMS, OTHER WATERCOURSES, OR WETLANDS.  EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL RECEIVE WEEKLY MAINTENANCE AND AFTER EVERY STORM EVENT TO ASSURE PROPER FUNCTIONING BY THE CONTRACTOR. ALL GRADING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING EXTENSIONS OF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PLANS, SHALL INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE STANDARDS CONTAINED IN THE "SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL GUIDEBOOK", PUBLISHED BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN. VEGETATION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS OF FINAL GRADE, OR WHENEVER DISTURBED AREAS WILL REMAIN UNCHANGED FOR 30 DAYS OR GREATER. 3" TO 4" OF TOPSOIL WILL BE USED WHERE VEGETATION IS REQUIRED. DIVERSION BERMS OR TERRACING SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED WHERE NECESSARY. ALL DRAINAGE DITCHES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS AND SHALL UTILIZE CHECK DAMS AS NECESSARY. DRAINAGE DITCHES STEEPER THAT 3% SHALL BE SODDED. SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1V:6H (16% SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CRUSHED CONCRETE ACCESS DRIVE AND TEMPORARY CULVERTS AT THE SITE ENTRANCE AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  INSTALL SILT FENCE OR SIMILAR APPROVED SILT BARRIER ALONG PROPERTY LINES AND AROUND SENSITIVE NATURAL FEATURES AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  EXCAVATE A SHALLOW SWALE/DITCH AROUND PERIMETER OF SITE. GRADE THE TEMPORARY SWALE TO AN EXISTING DRAINAGE FACILITY. PLACE OUTLET FILTER IN EXISTING UPSTREAM STORM SEWER FACILITIES.  IF INDICATED ON CONSTRUCTION PLANS, SEDIMENTATION BASINS, DETENTION POND, ETC., SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF ANY OTHER WORK.  STRIP EXISTING TOPSOIL, VEGETATION AND ORGANIC MATTER FROM BUILDING PAD AND PARKING AREAS. COMMENCE LAND BALANCE AND MASS GRADING OPERATIONS. MAINTAIN A MINIMUM BUFFER OF 15' OF EXISTING VEGETATION WHEREVER POSSIBLE AROUND SITE PERIMETER. STOCK PILES SHOULD BE LOCATED AWAY FROM EXISTING DRAINAGE FACILITIES.  EXCAVATE AND INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. INSTALL INLET FILTERS AROUND ALL NEW STORM SEWER FACILITIES AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS. EXISTING AND PROPOSED STORM SEWER FACILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENT INFILTRATION AT ALL TIMES.  COMMENCE FINAL GRADING AND TRIMMING OPERATIONS. PREPARE SUBGRADE FOR INSTALLATION OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT.  SEED AND MULCH ALL DISTURBED SITE AREAS AND INSTALLED SITE LANDSCAPING.  REMOVE CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND JET VAC NEWLY INSTALLED STORM SEWER SYSTEM AS REQUIRED BY THE MUNICIPALITY.  REMOVE ALL REMAINING TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES ONCE PERMANENT MEASURES ARE ESTABLISHED.  WHENEVER POSSIBLE, THE SITE SHALL BE GRADED TO WITHIN SIX INCHES (6") OF THE PROPOSED FINISH GRADE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES.  STAGING OF PROPOSED WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE PROGRESSIVE STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED AREAS. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES ONCE SITE IS STABILIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  COMPLETE ALL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, LANDSCAPE ACTIVITY AND SITE RESTORATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  STRIP AND STOCK PILE OR REMOVE TOPSOIL PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  INSTALL SILT FABRIC FENCING AND TEMP. CONSTRUCTION ACCESS PER PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. JET VAC NEW STORM SEWER SYSTEM AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  INSTALL INLET FILTERS ON PROPOSED DRAINAGE INLET STRUCTURES PER PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  COMMENCE UNDERGROUND UTILITITY INSTALLATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  CONDUCT DEMOLITION AND SITE CLEARING AS REQUIRED PER PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  COMMENCE MASS GRADING OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  PAVE SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48878

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-15-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-15-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL



KSI

KSI

KSI

KSI

SP-5

S.D.M.A.O.

08-02-2021

UNDERGROUND
DETENTION
SYSTEM DETAILS

N/A

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

ngineering

PROPOSED GAS
STATION /
CONVENIENCE STORE /
CARRY OUT

1325

617 Hewitt Rd.
Ypsilanti Twp.,
Washtenaw County, MI

A.O.

Date Description

Orman Engineering, LLC

5476 Vivian Lane

Waterford, MI  48327

phone: 248.682.6001

email: alex@ormanengineering.com

Hewitt Property LLC
14540 Ford Rd.
Suite A
Dearborn, MI 48126

Contact:
Jay Hammoud
Phone: (313) 443-9090
Email:
jhammoud@apcooil.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL CROSS SECTION FOR 48" HDPE PERFORATED UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BEDDING -

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDOT 6A CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL UNDERGROUND SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH MDOT 6A CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER ASTM D2321 -

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED IN 8" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG / RK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUF. APPROVAL BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2111 Sage Lake Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prescott, MI  48756

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ph: 800-699-4046

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKENNEDY SOLUTIONS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 UGDS PERF CROSS SECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS MANHOLE IN HDPE ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND COVER OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE AN EJIW 1490 Z FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A LOADED (H-20) CONDITION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRICATED HDPE 90 D ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS MANUFACTURED BY KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED BY KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY WELDED STUB AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITION - USE A KSI PSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A GREENBELT (NO LOAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY WELDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY WELDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG / RK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-7-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUF. APPROVAL BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2111 Sage Lake Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prescott, MI  48756

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ph: 800-699-4046

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKENNEDY SOLUTIONS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER ASTM D2321

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT OR CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAREFULLY REMOVE 2 RIBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE HDPE RISER, MAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURE NOT TO DAMAGE INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL OF RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR, MIN. 8"-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICK W/ 1.4x1.4 WWM IN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST JORDON IRON WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ACCESS RISER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG / RK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUF. APPROVAL BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2111 Sage Lake Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prescott, MI  48756

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ph: 800-699-4046

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKENNEDY SOLUTIONS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 PERF UGDS v1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U48" HDPE PEFORATED UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED 48" DIA. + 30%%% STONE VOID = 18.52 CF/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FT + (2 RUNS X 158 FT) + (4 RUNS X 98) + (2 RUNS X 67) = 902 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
902 FT X 18.52 CF/FT = 16,700 CF OF STORAGE PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  HDPE PIPE & FITTINGS SHALL CONFORM TO AASHTO M-294, TYPE SP, LATEST EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  INSTALL UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D 2321, "STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PRACTICE FOR UNDERGROUND INSTALLATION OF THERMOPLASTIC PIPE OR SEWER AND OTHER GRAVITY FLOW APPLICATIONS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  MEASURES SHALL BE TAKEN TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF NATIVE FINES INTO BACKFILL MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT TO 95% MODIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ MDOT 6A CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D2321, BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCTOR IN 8" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SYSTEM PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
***DESIGN ENGINEER TO DETERMINE IF SITE CONDITIONS REQUIRE THE USE OF GEOGRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARE SHOULD BE EXERCISED WITH CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT DURING INSTALLATION TO PROTECT THE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM DAMAGE DUE TO POINT AND IMPACT LOADING.  USE A LARGE EXCAVATOR TO PLACE STONE BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ABOVE THE PIPE IS PREFERRABLE.  COMPACTION OF THE MDOT 6A CRUSHED STONE IN 8 INCH LIFTS TO 6 INCHES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE PIPE.  USE A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR, NOT A HOE PACK.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE THE REMAINING MDOT 6A CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USING A TRACKED PIECE OF EQUIPMENT (DOZER) OR CONTINUE USING THE LARGE EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONCE THE SYSTEM IS INSTALLED, PLACE A ORANGE SAFETY FENCE 4-5 FT HIGH W/ TEE POST, AROUND THE SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE FENCE 5 FT BEYOND GRID FOOTPRINT.  ANY DAMAGE TO THE SYSTEM AS A RESULT OF NOT FOLLOWING THESE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUCTIONS AND THE BLUEPRINT DETAILS, SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO REPAIR THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM TO KSI'S SATISFACTION.  IF GIVEN IN WIRITING, A 3-4 DAY LEAD TIME, KSI WILL HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVAILABLE ON SITE DURING THE INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIBED ABOVE.  DO NOT USE RUBBER TIRED EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE INSTALLATION NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PAGE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE MANUFACTURERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER ASSHTO M294, TYPE SP, LATEST EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM DISTRIBUTED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNEDY SOLUTIONS INC. 800-699-4046

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE MANUFACTURERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER ASSHTO M294, TYPE SP, LATEST EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM DISTRIBUTED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNEDY SOLUTIONS INC. 800-699-4046

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRICATED HDPE 90 D ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS MANUFACTURED BY KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW OF 90 ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY WELDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY WELDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG / RK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUF. APPROVAL BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2111 Sage Lake Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prescott, MI  48756

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ph: 800-699-4046

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKENNEDY SOLUTIONS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CLEAN OUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW OF TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY WELDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 794.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER EXTENSION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE OR PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ADDITION TO A

AutoCAD SHX Text
KSI CLEAN OUT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A LOADED CONDITION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE AN EJIW MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICK X 12" OUT FROM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 1.4x1.4 WWM IN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR, MIN. 8"-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJIW MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 795.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 795.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 795.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 794.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 794.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 794.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 796.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIA. ACCESS RISER #9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" INV = 786.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 796.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" INV = 786.83 (INLET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" INV = 786.78 (OUTLET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 4 OZ. NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WRAP - COMPLETE ENVELOPE, MIN. 2 FT OVERLAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 4 OZ. NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WRAP - COMPLETE ENVELOPE, MIN. 2 FT OVERLAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PERFORATED HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48878

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-15-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-15-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL



SP-6

S.D.M.A.O.

08-02-2021

KSI DETAILS

N/A

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

ngineering

PROPOSED GAS
STATION /
CONVENIENCE STORE /
CARRY OUT

1325

617 Hewitt Rd.
Ypsilanti Twp.,
Washtenaw County, MI

A.O.

Date Description

Orman Engineering, LLC

5476 Vivian Lane

Waterford, MI  48327

phone: 248.682.6001

email: alex@ormanengineering.com

KSI EFFICIENCY WORKSHEET

KSI Series 750 SWTC

(Based on 75 mircon particle size)

State: MI Project: Gas Station Ypsilanti Twp
NCDC Station: Detroit City Airport
Data Range: 5.5 yrs of 15 min. percipitation data

Site Area (acres):
Runoff Coeff:

750

0.764

0.95

Desired Minimum Removal Efficiency:
KSI Model:
Net Annual TSS Removal Effic: %:
Oil/Floatables Storage Capacity (gallons)
Sediment Storage Capacity (cu. Yds)

Rainfall
Interval
Point

(in./hr.)
0.080
0.160
0.240
0.320
0.400
0.480
0.560
0.640
0.720
0.800
0.880
0.960
1.040
1.120
1.200
1.280
1.360
1.440
1.520
1.600
2.000
2.400
2.800

80%

87.61

Total
Operating
Rate (cfs)

0.0581
0.1161
0.1742
0.2323
0.2903
0.3484
0.4064
0.4645
0.5226
0.5806
0.6387
0.6968
0.7548
0.8129
0.8710
0.9290
0.9871
1.0452
1.1032
1.1613
1.4516
1.7419
2.0322

Total
Cumulative

Rainfall % = 96.80
Net

Annual %= 87.61

Note: Removal efficiency is calculated based on field test results on the 1500 Unit
for a 75 micron particle size. Equation of a best fit curve through the data
and scaled to a 750 Unit is shown below.
y = 4.9978 x^2 - 37.341 x + 100
y = removal efficiency in %
x = operating rate (cfs)

Rainfall
(%)

34.40
18.20
9.40
5.70
3.30
3.10
2.20
3.10
2.10
1.60
2.00
1.00
1.50
1.20
1.30
1.10
0.90
0.70
0.70
0.30
2.00
0.80
0.20

Removal
Efficiency

(%)
97.85
95.73
93.65
91.60
89.58
87.60
85.65
83.73
81.85
80.00
78.19
76.41
74.66
72.95
71.27
69.62
68.01
66.43
64.89
63.38
56.33
50.12
44.76

Relative
Efficiency

(%)
33.66
17.42
8.80
5.22
2.96
2.72
1.88
2.60
1.72
1.28
1.56
0.76
1.12
0.88
0.93
0.77
0.61
0.47
0.45
0.19
1.13
0.40
0.09

Hewitt Property LLC
14540 Ford Rd.
Suite A
Dearborn, MI 48126

Contact:
Jay Hammoud
Phone: (313) 443-9090
Email:
jhammoud@apcooil.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48878

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-15-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-15-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL



SP-7

S.D.M.A.O.

08-02-2021

CALCULATIONS

N/A

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

ngineering

PROPOSED GAS
STATION /
CONVENIENCE STORE /
CARRY OUT

1325

617 Hewitt Rd.
Ypsilanti Twp.,
Washtenaw County, MI

A.O.

Date Description

Orman Engineering, LLC

5476 Vivian Lane

Waterford, MI  48327

phone: 248.682.6001

email: alex@ormanengineering.com

12" RCP
12" RCP

RIM ELEV. 794.00

DESIGN WATER LEVEL 790.03

BANK FULL FLOOD ELEV. 787.83
INSTALL 1 - 3/4" HOLE

FIRST FLUSH ELEV. 786.95
1 - 11/4" HOLE

INLET INV. ELEV. 786.74 OUTLET INV. ELEV. 786.74

ELEV. 792.70

Hewitt Property LLC
14540 Ford Rd.
Suite A
Dearborn, MI 48126

Contact:
Jay Hammoud
Phone: (313) 443-9090
Email:
jhammoud@apcooil.net

1. RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE
a. During construction, it is the developer's responsibility to perform the maintenance.
b. Following construction, it will be the responsibility of Hewitt Property LLC to perform the

maintenance.
c. The Master Deed will specify that routine maintenance of the stormwater facilities must be

completed within 10 days of reciept of written notification that action is required, unless
other acceptable arrangements are made with the Township of Ypsilanti or its successors.
Emergency maintenance (i.e. when there is endangerment to the public health, safety, or
welfare) shall be performed immediately up receipt of written notice. Should Hewitt
Property LLC fail to act within these time frames, the Township of Ypsilanti or its
successors may perform the needed maintenanced and assess the costs against Hewitt
Property LLC.

2. SOURCE OF FINANCING
a. Hewitt Property LLC is required to pay for all maintenance activities on a continuing basis.

3. MAINTENANCE TASKS AND SCHEDULE
a. The following chart describes maintenance tasks by Hewitt Property LLC.
b. Immediately following construction, the developer will have the stormwater management

system inspected by an engineer to verify grades of the detention and filtration areas and
make recommendations for any necessary sediment.

STORM WATER DRAINAGE NARRATIVE

Pipe Diameter =
Lateral Length =

PIPE INCREMENTAL STORAGE

in48

Number of rows =
Length of Headers =
Total Pipe Length =
Elevation =
Include Corrugation =
Stone Above =
Stone Below =
Area =
Stone Void =

Height of
system

ID pipe
volume

(inches) (cubic feet)
71.6
70
69
68
67
66
65
64
63
62
61
60
59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23

11,118.83
11,030.08
10,907.96
10,761.01
10,593.85
10,409.53
10,210.30
9,997.94
9,773.93
9,539.51
9,295.77
9,043.67
8,784.09
8,517.82
8,245.60
7,968.14
7,686.07
7,400.02
7,110.59
6,818.36
6,523.88
6,227.70
5,930.35
5,632.38
5,334.29
5,036.63
4,739.92
4,444.70
4,151.50
3,860.88
3,573.41
3,289.68
3,010.29
2,735.90
2,467.16
2,204.81
1,949.62
1,702.42
1,464.15
1,235.84

104.55
8

65.5
901.9
785.74

Yes
6

12
6760
30

Stone Void
(cubic feet)
7,862.83
7,592.43
7,423.43
7,254.43
7,085.43
6,916.43
6,753.78
6,613.07
6,483.05
6,361.01
6,245.51
6,135.58
6,030.53
5,929.79
5,832.92
5,739.53
5,649.28
5,561.89
5,477.09
5,394.64
5,314.32
5,235.92
5,159.25
5,084.12
5,010.38
4,937.83
4,866.34
4,795.74
4,725.89
4,656.63
4,587.83
4,519.33
4,451.00
4,382.70
4,314.29
4,245.62
4,176.56
4,106.96
4,036.68
3,965.56
3,893.46
3,820.22
3,745.66
3,669.63
3,591.95
3,512.42
3,430.84
3,347.01
3,260.69

ft

ft
ft
ft   Bottom of Stone Elevation

in
in
sf
%

Total Volume
(cubic feet)
19,002.69
18,732.29
18,563.29
18,394.29
18,225.29
18,056.29
17,893.63
17,752.93
17,622.90
17,479.84
17,275.59
17,043.54
16,791.54
16,523.64
16,242.44
15,949.82
15,647.22
15,335.82
15,016.61
14,690.41
14,357.99
14,020.01
13,677.07
13,329.73
12,978.51
12,623.90
12,266.36
11,906.34
11,544.25
11,180.51
10,815.52
10,449.68
10,083.38
9,716.99
9,350.92
8,985.55
8,621.26
8,258.46
7,897.56
7,538.98
7,183.14
6,830.51
6,481.56
6,136.80
5,796.76
5,462.04
5,133.27
4,811.16
4,496.53

Elevation
(feet)
791.71
791.57
791.49
791.41
791.32
791.24
791.16
791.07
790.99
790.91
790.82
790.74
790.66
790.57
790.49
790.41
790.32
790.24
790.16
790.07
789.99
789.91
789.82
789.74
789.66
789.57
789.49
789.41
789.32
789.24
789.16
789.07
788.99
788.91
788.82
788.74
788.66
788.57
788.49
788.41
788.32
788.24
788.16
788.07
787.99
787.91
787.82
787.74
787.66

ft

Pipe length override
(leave blank if no inputs)

22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

1,018.66
813.99
623.46
449.12
293.65
160.89
57.25

3,171.62
3,079.52
2,984.09
2,884.94
2,781.68
2,673.77
2,560.60
2,441.31
2,314.71
2,178.76
2,028.00
1,859.00
1,690.00
1,521.00
1,352.00
1,183.00
1,014.00

4,190.28
3,893.51
3,607.55
3,334.07
3,075.33
2,834.66
2,617.85
2,441.31
2,314.71
2,178.76
2,028.00
1,859.00
1,690.00
1,521.00
1,352.00
1,183.00
1,014.00

845.00
676.00
507.00
338.00
169.00

845.00
676.00
507.00
338.00
169.00

787.57
787.49
787.41
787.32
787.24
787.16
787.07
786.99
786.91
786.82
786.74
786.66
786.57
786.49
786.41
786.32
786.24
786.16
786.07
785.99
785.91
785.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
able

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48878

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-25-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-15-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER STORM WATER ENG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-15-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA/SCU SUBMITTAL



NORTH

W. I. COOLER

OFFICECASHIER
17   x 138 8 7 x 118

FREEZER

STOCK RM.

RETAIL SALES
33   x 279 8

8 x 41 6

P.H. MEN P.H. WOMEN
JAN.

CUST. SERVICE

FAST FOOD/ CARRY-OUT 

1,510 S.F.

3,991 S.F.

HALL
4' WIDE

44 l.f.

44 l.f.

13 l.f.

15 l.f.

44 l.f.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T CC

L

S CI

T

13
01

02
79

44
N

o.

AN
G

EL
O

G
U

ID
OM

F JO
SE

PH

I
E

AT
O

A
D

R

E

SN
E

C

HIG

T

AN TI H

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2030

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STATION / CONVENIENCE STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 HEWITT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guido Architects Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects / Planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
23419 Ford Road  Dearborn, MI  48128

AutoCAD SHX Text
(313) 274-7800   Fax (313) 274-7808

AutoCAD SHX Text
project name

AutoCAD SHX Text
job no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
written consent of Guido Architects Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dimensions are to rough framing unless noted otherwise.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWING.  Use figure dimensions only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Email: jguido@guidoarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
intellectual property of Guido Architects Inc. The information

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: This drawing is an instrument of service and is the

AutoCAD SHX Text
on these drawings may not be reproduced without the

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet name

AutoCAD SHX Text
YPSILANTI TWP., MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TOWNSHIP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/5/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/20/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/15/23



SIGNAGESIGNAGE

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T CC

L

S CI

T

13
01

02
79

44
N

o.

AN
G

EL
O

G
U

ID
OM

F JO
SE

PH

I
E

AT
O

A
D

R

E

SN
E

C

HIG

T

AN TI H

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WEST (HEWITT) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2030

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STATION / CONVENIENCE STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
617 HEWITT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guido Architects Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects / Planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
23419 Ford Road  Dearborn, MI  48128

AutoCAD SHX Text
(313) 274-7800   Fax (313) 274-7808

AutoCAD SHX Text
project name

AutoCAD SHX Text
job no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
written consent of Guido Architects Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dimensions are to rough framing unless noted otherwise.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWING.  Use figure dimensions only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Email: jguido@guidoarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
intellectual property of Guido Architects Inc. The information

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: This drawing is an instrument of service and is the

AutoCAD SHX Text
on these drawings may not be reproduced without the

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet name

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD-GRAIN 'GEOLAM'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANOD. ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. PANEL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-COLORED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMED E.I.F.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND-FACE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST STONE BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL-FINISH ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE WALL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMED E.I.F.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST STONE BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL-FINISH ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR AND FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ANOD. ALUM. FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR AND FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMED E.I.F.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY-ILLUM. WALL SIGNAGE - MAX. 70 S.F. TOTAL BETWEEN BLDG. AND CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR FINISH AREAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL FACADE AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.I.F.S. AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,354 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
526 S.F. (39%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
136 S.F. (10%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
82 S.F. (6%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
406 S.F. (30%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SIDING AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
116 S.F. (8.6%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR FINISH AREAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL FACADE AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.I.F.S. AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,325 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,120 S.F. (84.5%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
117 S.F. (8.8%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST STONE AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
70 S.F. (5.3%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR FINISH AREAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL FACADE AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.I.F.S. AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
986 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
702 S.F. (71%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
88 S.F. (8.9%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
94 S.F. (9.5%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 S.F. (3.2%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TOWNSHIP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/5/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/20/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST STONE BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMED E.I.F.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST STONE BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST STONE AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
59 S.F. (6%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR FINISH AREAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL FACADE AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.I.F.S. AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
986 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
702 S.F. (71%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
88 S.F. (8.9%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
94 S.F. (9.5%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 S.F. (3.2%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST STONE AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
59 S.F. (6%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST STONE AREA =

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 S.F. (3.5%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA / SLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/15/23



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
Ryan Hunter 

John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
 

 
 

 
To: Ypsilanti Township Planning Commission 
 
From: Heather Jarrell Roe, Ypsilanti Township Clerk  
 
Date: March 1st, 2024 
 
Subject: Farmland Preservation- Comments for 8589 Martz Rd 
 
Please accept this notice as a formal request for comments on the partial termination of 
a farmland preservation agreement. As one of the listed reviewing agencies, please return 
any comment that you may have within 30 days to the Ypsilanti Township Clerks office. 
The application and property information are enclosed.  
 
Should you have any questions, please contact my office. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Heather Jarrell Roe, Ypsilanti Township Clerk 
 















0 200.00

4,800

NOTE: Parcels may not be to scale.

1:

800.0
The information contained in this cadastral map is used 
to locate, identify and inventory parcels of land in 
Washtenaw County for appraisal and taxing  purposes 
only and is not to be construed as a "survey description". 
The information is provided with the understanding that 
the conclusions drawn from such  information are solely 
the responsibility of the user. Any assumption of legal 
status of this data is hereby disclaimed.

© 2013 Washtenaw County
THIS MAP REPRESENTS PARCELS ATTHE TIME OF PRINTING.  THE OFFICIAL PARCEL TAX MAPS ARE MAINTAINED SOLELY BY THE WASHTENAW COUNTY  
EQUALIZATION DEPARTMENT AND CAN BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING THAT OFFICE AT 734-222-6662.

400.0

Feet

3/5/2024



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

Planning Commission Annual Report 
Calander Year 2023 

 
Pursuant to Section 19(2) of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, PA 33 of 2008, the Township 

Planning Commission shall make an annual written report to the legislative body concerning its 

operations and the status of planning activities, including recommendations regarding actions by the 

legislative body related to planning and development.  

 

The following information has been complied with as a roster of Planning Commission members’ 

attendance and a summary of items presented to and acted upon by the Planning Commission. 
 
 Action Items: Overall, the Commission held 11 meetings and considered 20 action items in 2023. This 

report includes a breakdown of each meeting by date, applicant, action requested, and action taken.  

 

Upcoming items: 

None to report currently. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Date Applicant Proposed Location Request Outcome/Action

10-Jan Laronda Campbell 600 Woodlawn Avenue Special Land Use - Daycare Approved

Children's Healing Center 1441/1481 S Huron Street Preliminary Site Plan Approved

24-Jan No meeting - - -

14-Feb No meeting - - -

28-Feb Snider Electric 7130 Rawsonville Road Preliminary Site Plan Approved

14-Mar No meeting - - -

28-Mar No meeting - - -

11-Apr No meeting - - -

25-Apr Aldi 1420 S Huron Street Special Land Use Approved

Aldi 1420 S Huron Street Preliminary Site Plan Approved

Frost Dispensary 1250 Watson Street Preliminary Site Plan Approved

9-May No meeting - - -

23-May No meeting - - -

13-Jun Daniel Jurca 6016 Merritt Road Rezoning Denied

Choice Hotels 800 S Hewitt Road Special Land Use -4 story hotel Approved

Choice Hotels 800 S Hewitt Road Preliminary Site Plan Approved

27-Jun Paschall Apartments 1155 E Forest Avenue Preliminary Site Plan Approved

Staff N/A Draft Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment N/A

11-Jul No meeting - - -

25-Jul Staff N/A Zoning Ordiance Text Amendment Approved

8-Aug No meeting - - -

22-Aug No meeting - - -

12-Sep Tahani Abd-Almajeed 3120 Ellsworth Road Special Land Use - Daycare Approved

Tyler Road Cold Storage 2901 Tyler Road Preliminary Site Plan Approved

Staff N/A Zoning Ordiance Text Amendment Approved

26-Sep Motown Holdings 6630 Rawsonville Road Special Land Use - Truck storage Approved

Staff N/A Zoning Ordiance Text Amendment Approved

10-Oct No meeting - - -

24-Oct Kalitta Turbines 2830 Tyler Road Preliminary Site Plan Approved

14-Nov Caliber Collision 1133 E Michigan Avenue Preliminary sketch plan Approved

28-Nov No meeting - - -

12-Dec Visible Learning Center 1189 E Michigan Avenue Preliminary Site Plan Approved

26-Dec No meeting - - -


	Hewitt Gas Station - Staff Report.pdf
	Case Location and Summary
	Subject Site Use, Zoning and Comprehensive Plan
	Adjacent Uses, Zoning and Comprehensive Plan

	617 Hewitt SPA SET 12-15-23.pdf
	T-1 617 Hewitt TITLE SHT 12-15-23
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	TS-1 617 Hewitt TOPO SURVEY 12-15-23
	TS-2 617 Hewitt VICINITY SURVEY 12-15-23
	S-1 617 Hewitt SITE PLAN 12-15-23
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	LP-1 617 Hewitt LANDSCAPE PLN 12-15-23
	1 of 1 617 Hewitt SITE PHOTO
	SP-1 DIM SITE PLAN 12-15-23
	SP-2 617 Hewitt PAVING-GRADING PLN
	SP-3 617Hewitt UTILITIES PLAN 12-15-23
	SP-4 617 Hewitt SOIL EROSION PLN 12-15-23
	SP-5 617 Hewitt UG DETENTION DETS 12-15-23
	SP-6 617 Hewitt KSI DETAILS 12-15-23
	SP-7 617 Hewitt CALCULATIONS 12-15-23
	A-1 617 Hewitt FLR PLN 12-15-23
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	A-2 617 Hewitt ELEVS 12-15-23
	Sheets and Views
	Model






